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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Honorable Robert N. Amacker, Jr., Mayor, 
and Members of the Board of Aldermen 

Town of Lake providence. State of Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type 
activities, and each major fund of the Town of Lake Providence, State of Louisiana, as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise fiie Town of 
Lake Providence, State of Louisiana's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Oiu: responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Conq)troller General 
of the United States; and the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide, issued by the Louisiana Legislative 
Auditor. Those standards and the Guide require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the govemmental activities, the business-t>pe activities, and each major fund of the Town 
of Lake Providence, State of Louisiana, as of June 30, 2018, and the respective changes in financial position, 
and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accoimting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Melissa Bosch, CPA (318) 475-1987 • Michael Statham, CPA (318) 355-9943 
107B West Alabama Avenue, Ruston, Louisiana • Post Office Box 2377, Ruston, Louisiana 71273-2377 



Town of Lake Providence 
Independent Auditor's Report 
June 30, 2018 

Substantial Doubt about the Town's Ability to Continue as a Going Concern 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Town of Lake Providence, State 
of Louisiana, will continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 13 to the financial statements, the Town 
has experienced deficits averaging more than $300,000 per year in the General Fund. The deficits have thus far 
been eliminated by transferring funds from the Utility Fund. The Town may not be able to sustain such 
transfers while also operating and maintaining the Town's water and sewer systems. Management's evaluation 
of the events and conditions and management's plans regarding those matters also are described in Note 13. 
The financial statements do not include any adjustaients that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. 
Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis on pages 4-6, budgetary comparison information on page 37, schedule of employer's 
proportionate share of net pension liability on page 38, and schedule of employer's conttibutions on page 39 be 
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Town of Lake Providence, State of Louisiana's basic financial statements. The Schedule of 
Compensation, Benefits, Reimbursements, and Other Payments to Agency Head; the Schedule of 
Compensation Paid Aldermen; and the Schedule of Utility Activities are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The Schedule of Aldermen and the Schedule of Count of Utility Customers have not been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion or provide any assurance on them. 

The schedules listed in the previous paragraph are the responsibility of management and were derived from 
and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the 
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedules listed in the previous 
paragraph are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 



Town of Lake Providence 
Independent Auditor's Report 
June 30, 2018 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 24, 2018, 
on our consideration of the Town of Lake Providence, State of Louisiana's internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Lake Providence, State of Louisiana's internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Town of Lake Providence, State of Louisiana's internal 
control over fmancial reporting and compliance. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
December 24. 2018 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Our discussion and analysis of the Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana (the Town) provides an 
overview of the Town's activities for the year ended June 30, 2018. Please read it in conjunction with 
the Town's financial statements. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the Town as a whole. 

Reporting the Town as a Whole 
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar 
to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year's revenues and 
expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. These two statements report 
the Town's net position and changes in them. The Town's net position (i.e., the difference between 
assets and liabilities) is a measure of the Town's financial position. The increases or decreases in the 
Town's net position are an indicator of whether its financial position is improving or deteriorating. 

THE TOWN AS A WHOLE 

At June 30, 2018, net position was as follows: 

NET POSITION 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities 

2018 2017 2018 2017 

Total 

2018 2017 

Current and other assets 
Capital assets, net 

S 670,494 
3,100,902 

$ 657,313 
3,272,643 

S 786,751 
6,634,388 

$ 857,608 S 
6,834,852 

; 1,457,245 
9,735,290 

$ 1,514,921 
10,107,495 

Total assets 3,771,396 3,929,956 7,421,139 7,692,460 11,192,535 11,622,416 

Deferred outflows - pension 
related 34,822 27,675 130,962 138,439 165,784 166,114 

Liabilities: 
Current 
Long-term 

56,581 
427,647 

72,855 
412,741 

222,262 
3,033,526 

208,917 
3,111,699 

278,843 
3,461,173 

281,772 
3,524,440 

Total liabilities 484,228 485,596 3,255,788 3,320,616 3,740,016 3,806,212 

Deferred inflows - pension 
related 7,564 9,391 28,449 46,519 36,013 55,910 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

2,781,476 
494,210 
38,740 

2,948,416 
432,513 
81,715 

3,963,292 
466,736 

(162,164) 

4,105,811 
369,941 
(11,988) 

6,744,768 
960,946 

(123,424) 

7,054,227 
802,454 
69,727 

Total net position S 3,314,426 $ 3,462,644 S 4,267,864 $ 4,463,764 S ; 7,582,290 $ 7,926,408 

4 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Net position of the Town's governmental activities increased three percent during the year ended June 
30, 2018. Unrestricted net position, the part that can be used to finance day-to-day operations without 
constraints established by debt covenants, enabling legislation, or other legal requirements, changed 
from $81,715 to $38,740. The increase is due to changes in property taxes and transfers in from the 
Utility Fund. Ordinary expenses did not change significantly. 

Net position of the business-type activities decreased from $4,463,764 to $4,267,864. The decrease is 
primarily due to changes in operating grants and contributions. Ordinary expenses did not change 
significantly. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, net position changed as follows: 

CHANGE IN ISET POSITION 
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities 

Total 
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 

Program revenues: 
Charges for services $ 312,996 $ 358,793 $ 1,222,695 $ 1,223,969 $ 1,535,691 $ 1,582,762 
Operating grants and 

contributions 43,413 42,722 126,149 65,316 169,562 108,038 
Capital grants and 

contributions 12,814 247,405 - - 12,814 247,405 
General revenues: 

Property taxes 203,174 197,588 - - 203,174 197,588 
Sales and use taxes 252,042 254,008 252,079 255,994 504,121 510,002 
Other taxes 92,725 91,385 - - 92,725 91,385 
Earnings on investments 499 771 1,196 1,440 1,695 2,211 
aher 71,671 108,889 36,767 37,961 108,438 146,850 

Total revenues 989,334 1,301,561 1,638,886 1,584,680 2,628,220 2,886,241 
Govemmental activities: 

General govemment 403,612 410,414 - - 403,612 410,414 
Public safety 677,663 640,803 - - 677,663 640,803 
Highways and streets 392,274 372,245 - - 392,274 372,245 
Health and welfare 3,950 7,250 - - 3,950 7,250 
Culture and recreation 71,554 76,518 - - 71,554 76,518 
Interest expense 13,687 13,886 114,879 117,286 128,566 131,172 

Business-type activities: 
Utilities - - 1,294,720 1,320,374 1,294,720 1,320,374 
Total expenses 1,562,740 1,521,116 1,409,599 1,437,660 2,972,339 2,958,776 

Increase (decrease) in net 

position before transfers (573,406) (219,555) 229,287 147,020 (344,119) (72,535) 

Transfers 425,188 310,000 (425,188) (310,000) - -
Change in net position (148,218) 90,445 (195,901) (162,980) (344,119) (72,535) 

ofyear 
Net position at beginning 3,462,644 3,372,199 4,463,765 4,626,744 7,926,409 7,998,943 
Net position at end of year $ 3,314,426 $ 3,462,644 $ 4,267,864 $ 4,463,764 $ 7,582,290 $ 7,926,408 

As of June 30, 2018, none of the Town's funds have a deficit balance. The General Fund has a fund 
balance of $611,038 which is an increase of approximately five percent from prior year. Fund balance is 
equal to approximately five months of expenditures. 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 2018 

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

During the year, in the General Fund, there was a $118,184 decrease in anticipated revenues. It was due 
primarily to decreases in intergovernmental revenues and fines. Anticipated expenditures increased by 
$19,435 primarily due to increases in public safety, and highways and streets offset by a decrease in 
general govemment, and culture and recreation. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 
As of June 30, 2018, the Town's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type 
activities amounts to $9,735,290 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment includes the water 
and sewer systems, land, buildings and improvements, streets, vehicles, machinery, and equipment. 

This year's additions of $204,498 include a lawn mower, tractor, trailer, and water system 
improvements. During the year, the Town also disposed of one vehicle. Deletions totaled $2,860. 
Depreciation expense for governmental and business-type activities was $182,905 and $328,482, 
respectively. 

Debt 
At year end, the Town had a total of $319,426 in general obligation bonds and $2,671,096 in revenue 
bonds outstanding. The bonds bear interest between 4.125%, 2.34% and 4.25%. There is one issue of 
general obligation bonds and one issue of revenue bonds. The bonds are due to mature in 2049 and 
2043, respectively. The funds were used to finance the cost of the construction of extensions, 
improvements, and additions to the existing waterworks and sewer systems of the Town. 

In addition, the Town had other long-term obligations: 

• Net pension liability - $446,265 
• Compensated absences payable - $24,386 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

Our elected and appointed officials consider many factors when setting the Town's budget and tax rates. 
One of the most important factors affecting the budget is our franchise, ad valorem, sales and other tax 
collections. Approximately 50% of total revenues in the General Fund are taxes. We have budgeted very 
little change in taxes for the year ending June 30, 2019. 

CONTACTING THE TOWN'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, and creditors with a general 
overview of the Town's finances and to show the Town's accountability for the money it receives. If 
you have any questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Mayor at 
Town Hall, 201 Sparrow Street, Fake Providence, Fouisiana 71263, telephone number 318-559-2288. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF JUNE 30,2018 

ASSETS 

Primary Government 
Governmental 

Activities 
Business-type 

Activities Total 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 133,929 $ 112,538 $ 246,467 
Cash and cash equivalents - restticted 491,335 466,736 958,071 
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles 45,230 207,477 252,707 
Capital assets not being depreciated 218,340 61,545 279,885 
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 2,882,562 6,572,843 9,455,405 
TOTAL ASSETS 3,771,396 7,421,139 11,192,535 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 
Pension related 34,822 130,962 165,784 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Retainages payable 
Payroll and related liabilities 
Accrued liabilities 
Customer deposits payable 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 
Due in more than one year 
Net pension liability 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

DEFERRED INFLOWS 

27,997 64,207 92,204 
- 16,905 16,905 

28,484 6,073 34,557 
100 - 100 
- 135,077 135,077 

19,496 60,456 79,952 
314,415 2,620,541 2,934,956 
93,736 352,529 446,265 

484,228 3,255,788 3,740,016 

Pension related 

NET POSITION 

7.564 28.449 36,013 

Net investaient in capital assets 
Restricted net position 
Unrestricted net position 
TOTAL NET POSITION 

2,781,476 
494,210 
38.740 

3,963,292 
466,736 

(162,164) 

6,744,768 
960,946 

(123,424) 
$ 3,314,426 $ 4,267,864 $ 7,582,290 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
1 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OE ACTIVITIES 
EOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS 
Governmental activities: 

General government 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Interest e>q)ense 

Total governmental activities 
Business-type activities: 

Utilities 
Interest e>q)ense 

Total business-type activities 
Total primary government 

PROGRAM REVEIVUES 

EXPENSES 
CHARGES EOR 

SERVICES 

OPERATING 
GRANTS AND 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

CAPITAL 
GRANTS AND 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

NET (EXPENSES) REVEIVUES AIVD 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

403,612 
677,663 
392,274 

3,950 
71,554 
13.687 

153,146 
159.850 

1.562.740 312.996 

1,294,720 
114,879 

1,409,599 
2.972.339 

1.222.695 

1.222.695 
1.535. 

500 
42.913 

12.814 

43.413 12.814 

126.149 

126.149 
169.562 12.814 

General revenues: 
Property taxes 
Sales and use taxes 
Franchise taxes 
Other taxes, penalties and interest 
Unrestricted investment earnings 
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 
Other 

Transfers 
Total general revenues and transfers 

Change in net position 
Net position at beginning of year 
Net position at end of year 

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE 
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL 

$ (249,966) < 8 (249,966) 
(474,900) (474,900) 
(379,460) (379,460) 

(3,950) (3,950) 
(71,554) (71,554) 
(13,687) (13,687) 

(1,193,517) (1,193,517) 

$ 54,124 54,124 
(114,879) (114,879) 

(60.755) (60,755) 
(1,193,517) (60,755) (1,254,272) 

203,174 203,174 
252,042 252,079 504,121 
91,242 - 91,242 

1,483 - 1,483 
499 1,196 1,695 

5,000 2,000 7,000 
66,671 34,767 101,438 

425,188 (425,188) -
1,045,299 (135,146) 910,153 
(148,218) (195,901) (344,119) 

3,462,644 4,463,765 7,926,409 
$ 3,314,426 $ 4,267,864 ! 8 7,582,290 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF JUNE 30,2018 

ASSETS General 
Capital 
Projects 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents - restticted 
Receivables, net 

$ 131,054 
491,335 
45,230 

$ 2,875 $ 133,929 
491,335 
45,230 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 667,619 $ 2,875 $ 670,494 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Payroll and related liabilities 
Accrued liabilities 

$ 27,997 
28,484 

100 

$ $ 27,997 
28,484 

100 
Total liabilities 56,581 - 56,581 

Fund balances: 
Restricted fund balances 
Unassigned fund balances 

491,335 
119,703 

2,875 494,210 
119,703 

Total fund balances 611,038 2,875 613,913 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND 
BALANCES $ 667,619 $ 2,875 $ 670,494 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OE THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS' BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OE NET POSITION 

AS OE JUNE 30,2018 

Amounts reported for governmental activities 
in the statement of net assets are different because: 

Total fund balances $ 613,913 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, 
therefore, are deferred in the funds. 3,100,902 

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period e^enditures and, 
therefore, are deferred in the funds. 

Deferred outflows - pension related 34,822 
Deferred inflows - pension related (7,564) 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current 

period and therefore are not reported in the funds. 

Bonds payable (319,426) 

Compensated absences payable (14,485) 

Net pension liability (93,736) 

Net assets of governmental activities $ 3^314,426 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
10 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

GOVERNMENTAL EUNDS 
STATEMENT OE REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN EUND BALANCES 
EOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Capital 
Total 

Governmental 
General Projects Eunds 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem $ 203,174 $ $ 203,174 
Sales and use 252,042 - 252,042 
Franchise 91,242 - 91,242 
Other taxes, penalties and interest 1,483 - 1,483 

Licenses and permits 122,884 - 122,884 
Intergovernmental: 

State funds: 
Supplemental pay 30,300 - 30,300 
Fire insurance rebate 12,613 - 12,613 
Local government assistance program 12,814 - 12,814 

Charges for services 500 - 500 
Fines 159,850 - 159,850 
Lease income 30,262 - 30,262 
Interest earned 497 2 499 
Other revenues 63,974 - 63,974 

Total revenues 981,635 2 981,637 
Expenditures: 

Current: 
General government 346,855 15,188 362,043 
Public safety: 

Police Department 507,733 - 507,733 
Fire Department 157,441 - 157,441 
Animal Control 1,792 - 1,792 

Flighways and streets 269,465 - 269,465 
Flealth and welfare 3,950 - 3,950 
Culture and recreation 50,294 - 50,294 

Debt service: 
Principal 4,801 - 4,801 
Interest and others 13,687 - 13,687 

Capital outlay 11,164 - 11,164 
Total expenditures 1,367,182 15,188 1,382,370 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) e>q)enditures (385,547) (15,186) (400,733) 
Other financing sources (uses): 

Transfers in 410,000 15,188 425,188 
Sale of capital assets 5,000 - 5,000 

Total other financing sources and uses 415,000 15,188 430,188 
Net change in fund balances 29,453 2 29,455 
Eund balances at beginning of year (restated) 581,585 2,873 584,458 
Eund balances at end of year $ 611,038 $ 2,875 $ 613,913 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
11 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS' STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 
EXENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Amounts reported for governmental activities 
in the statement of net assets are different because: 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 29,455 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which 
depreciation expense exceeded capital outlays in the current period. 

Capital outlay 11,164 
Depreciation expense (182,905) 

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial 
resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term 
debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither 
transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds 
report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when 
debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the 
statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the 
treatment of long-term debt and related items. 

Payments on debt 4,801 
Pension expense (13,430) 
Nonemployer contributions to pension plan 2,697 

Change in net assets of governmental activities $ (148,218) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
12 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

PROPRIETARY FUND - UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables, net 

Total current assets 
Noncurrent assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 
Capital assets, net 

Total noncurrent assets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 

112,538 
207.477 
320.015 

466,736 
6.634.388 
7,101,124 
7.421.139 

Pension related 

LIABILITIES 

130.962 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Retainages payable 
Payroll and related liabilities 
Customer deposits payable 

Total current liabilities 
Noncurrent liabilities: 

Compensated absences payable 
Revenue bonds payable 
Net pension liability 

Total noncurrent liabilities 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

DEFERRED INFLOWS 

64,207 
16,905 
6,073 

135.077 
282.718 

9,901 
2,610,640 
352.529 

2,973,070 
3.255.788 

Pension related 28.449 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted net position 
Unrestricted net position 
TOTAL NET POSITION 

3,963,292 
466,736 

(162,164) 
$ 4,267,864 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

PROPRIETARY EUND - UTILITY ENTERPRISE EUND 
STATEMENT OE REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
EOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for sales and services: 

Water charges $ 581,381 
Sewer charges 256,547 
Lakeside Sewer District Fees 75,531 
Garbage charges 187,670 
Street light charges 64,768 
Penalties charged on utility accounts 56,798 
Other revenues 34,767 

Total operating revenues 1,257,462 

Operating e>q)enses: 
General and administrative: 

Salaries and related benefits 50,065 
Materials and supplies 2,824 
Operating costs 49,236 
Professional services 19,901 

Water department: 
Water salaries and related benefits 71,825 
Water materials and supplies 63,099 
Water operating costs 128,137 
Water professional services 72,000 
Water depreciation 214,842 

Sewer department: 
Sewer salaries and related benefits 71,485 
Sewer materials and supplies 38,780 
Sewer operating costs 142,254 
Sewer professional services 72,000 
Sewer depreciation 113,640 

Sanitation department: 
Sanitation salaries and related benefits 56,039 
Sanitation materials and supplies 8,855 
Sanitation operating costs 46,885 

Street lighting e>q)ense 72,853 
Total operating expenses 1,294,720 

Operating income (loss) (37,258) 

Nonoperating revenues (e>q)enses): 
Sales and use taxes 252,079 
Intergovernmental revenues 126,149 
Interest earned 1,196 
Interest e>q)ense (114,879) 
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 2,000 

Total nonoperating revenue (expenses) 266,545 

Income (loss) before transfers 229,287 
Transfers out (425,188) 

Change in net assets (195,901) 
Net position at beginning of year (restated) 4,463,765 
Net position at end of year $ 4,267,864 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

PROPRIETARY FUND - UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers and users 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to employees 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Transfer to other funds 
Sales tax receipts 

Net cash provided by noncapital and related financing activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Purchases of capital assets 
Principal paid on capital debt 
Interest paid on capital debt 
Proceeds from sales of capital assets 
Subsidy from grants 

Net cash used by capital and related financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest received 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

(including amounts in restricted accounts) 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

(including amounts in restricted accounts) 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 
Operating loss 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to 

cash provided by operating activities: 
Bad debt expense 
Depreciation expense 
Pension related 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits 

Total adjustments 
Net cash provided by operating activities 

Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities: 
None 

$ 1,252,480 
(840,368) 
(153,977) 
258.135 

(425,188) 
250,628 

(174,560) 

(146,453) 
(57,945) 

(114,879) 
2,000 

145,035 
(172,242) 

1,196 
1,196 

(87,471) 

666,745 

$ 579,274 

$ (37,258) 

(252) 
328,482 
(30,821) 
(4,178) 
(7,178) 
9,340 

295,393 
$ 258,135 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
15 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The Town of Lake Providence, Louisiana, (the Town) was incorporated in 1848. In 1904, the Town began 
operating under the provisions of the "Lawrason Act" (Louisiana Revised Statutes (R.S.) 33:321-481) of 
the constitution of the State of Louisiana. The Town is located in the parish of East Carroll and, as of 2010, 
had a population of 5,104. The Town operates under a "Board of Aldermen-Mayor" form of government 
and, as permitted under the act, provides police protection, fire protection, roads, streets and sidewalks; 
sponsorship of federal and state supported programs, water and sewer utilities and other necessary public 
services. 

The accompanying basic financial statements of the Town of Lake Providence have been prepared in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB). 

The basic financial statements present the financial position and results of operations of the various funds 
by the Town and the cash flows of the proprietary funds as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

Reporting Entity 
The Town reporting entity consists of the various departments and activities that are within the control and 
authority of the Mayor and the Board of Aldermen. 

As required by GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended, a legally separate 
entity is considered a component unit of the Town if at least one of the following criteria is met: 

• The Town appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing body and is either able to 
impose its will on the organization or there is a potential financial benefit/burden to the Town. 

• The entity is fiscally dependent on the Town. 
• The nature and significance of the relationship between the Town and the entity is such that 

exclusion would cause the financial statements of the Town to be misleading or incomplete. 

Under provisions of this Statement, the Town is considered a primary government since it is a special 
purpose government that has a separately elected governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally 
independent of other state or local governments. The Town has no component units. 

Basis of Presentation 
The financial report consists of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), basic financial 
statements, notes to basic financial statements, and required supplementary information other than the 
MD&A. The MD&A provides an overview of the financial activities of the Town. The basic financial 
statements include the government-wide financial statements, fund financial statements, and the notes to 
the basic financial statements. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
The government-wide financial statements consist of a Statement of Net Position and a Statement of 
Activities. These statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accounting. Major revenues such as ad valorem taxes and sales taxes are assessed, collected and 
susceptible to accrual. Assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses of the government are reported in the 
financial statements. The statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of 
the Town by reporting each in a separate column. 

All capital (long-lived) assets, receivables, and long-term obligations are reported in the Statement of Net 
Position. The Statement of Activities reports revenues and expenses in a format that allows the reader to 
focus on the net cost of each function of the Town. Both the gross and net cost per function, which is 
otherwise being supported by general government revenues, is compared to the revenues generated directly 
by the function. In the Statement of Activities, gross expenses, including depreciation, are reduced by 
related program revenues, which are comprised of charges for services, operating grants, and capital grants. 
Direct and indirect expenses are reported as program expenses for individual functions and activities. The 
program revenues must be directly associated with the function or a business-type activity. The types of 
transactions included in program revenues are licenses and permits, fines, lease income, court costs, 
charges for mowing, and charges for gravesites. The operating grants include operating-specific and 
discretionary (either operating or capital) grants, while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific 
grants. 

The fund financial statements report the Town as a collection of major and nonmajor funds presented on 
separate schedules by fund category - governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds. 

• The governmental fund statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances, with one column for the general fund, one for each of 
the other major funds, and one column combining all the nonmajor governmental funds. The Town 
does not have any nonmajor governmental funds. The statements are prepared using the current 
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized in the accounting period in which they become measurable and available to finance 
expenditures of the current period, generally considered sixty days after the end of the fiscal year. 
Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred, if 
measurable, except for unmatured interest payments on general long-term liabilities which are 
recognized when due. 

• The proprietary fund statements include a statement of net position; a statement of revenues, 
expenses, and changes in fund net position; and a statement of cash flows. Each statement has a 
column for each major enterprise fund. The Town does not have any nonmajor proprietary funds or 
internal service funds. The proprietary fund statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in order to make a determination of net 
income, financial position, and cash flows. 

Although the financial statements presented in each of these three schedules contain "total" columns, 
they merely combine rather than consolidate the funds. Hence, interfund transactions that generate 
receivables and payables or transfers from one fund to another are not eliminated. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
Major funds are those whose revenues, expenditures/expenses, assets and deferred outflows, or liabilities 
and deferred inflows are at least ten percent of the total for their fund category or type (governmental or 
enterprise) and at least five percent of the corresponding element total for all governmental and enterprise 
funds combined. 

The data on the face of the three sets of financial statements must be accompanied by certain disclosures to 
ensure accurate information is presented in the form of a single set of notes to the basic financial 
statements. 

The major governmental funds of the Town are the General Fund and the Capital Projects Fund. 

The General Fund is the Town's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of 
the general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for the acquisition or construction of major capital 
facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds). 

The Town reports one major enterprise fund, the Utility Enterprise Fund which accounts for the activities 
of the water, sewer, sanitation and street lighting departments. 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund Balances 

Cash and Investments 
The Town Clerk pools those cash resources for which she is responsible and invests them accordingly. For 
purposes of the financial statements, including the Statement of Cash Flows, the Town considers all highly 
liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to 
be cash equivalents. 

Investments are reported at fair value in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools. Cash and investment 
earnings are recorded in the Fund that holds the investment. 

Receivables and Payables 
Activity between funds that is outstanding at the end the fiscal year is referred to as either "due to or from 
other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the non-
current portion of interfund loans). Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities 
and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as "internal 
balances." All internal balances are eliminated in the total primary government column. Receivables 
include all amounts susceptible to accrual that have not been collected at June 30, but will be collected soon 
enough after the end of the year to pay liabilities of that year. They include all amounts earned, but not 
collected at June 30. Receivables (net of any uncollectible amounts) and payables are reported on separate 
lines. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund 
Balances 
Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied by the Town in 
September or October, are actually billed on October 1, and are mailed to the taxpayers in November. 
Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes are 
budgeted in the year they are billed. The Town bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed 
value determined by the assessor of East Carroll Parish and approved by the State of Louisiana Tax 
Commission. However, taxes that are received after more than 60 days after year end, will be recorded as 
deferred revenue at year end as they are not available. For the year ended June 30, 2018, taxes of 17.4 mills 
were levied on property with assessed valuations totaling $11,334,122, as follows: 

General 
Fire 
Police 

Authorized 
Millage 

11.50 
3.26 
2.61 

Levied 
Millage 

11.50 
3.28 
2.62 

Expiration 
Date 

Indefinite 
2027 
2027 

The following are the principal taxpayers and related property tax revenue for the Town: 

% of Total Ad Valorem Tax 
Assessed Assessed Revenue for 

Taxpayer Valuation Valuation Municipality 
Delta Bank $ 646,143 6% $ 11,243 
Entergy Louisiana, Inc. 458,990 4% 7,986 
Crop Production Services, Inc. 372,235 3% 6,477 
Capital One, N.A. 357,983 3% 6,229 
Lansing Louisiana, LLC 352,419 3% 6,132 
Ataios Energy Corporation 275,257 2% 4,789 
Jongs, Inc. 186,060 2% 3,237 
Bell South Telecommunications 156,936 1% 2,731 
Carroll Oil, Inc. 78,652 1% 1,369 
Providence Foods, LLC 78,188 1% 1,360 
Totals $ 2,962,863 26% $ 51,553 

Voters of the Town authorized a one percent sales and use tax at a special election held November 3, 1998. 
On July 19, 2008, the tax was approved for an additional ten years from January 1, 2009. On April 28, 
2018, the tax was approved for an additional ten years from January 1, 2019. The tax is to be used for the 
purpose of constructing, acquiring, improving, extending, operating, and/or maintaining the Town's sewer 
system and water works facilities and improvements. An additional one percent sales and use tax was 
approved by the voters on January 15, 2005 for a period of ten years. On November 4, 2014, voters 
renewed the tax for an additional ten years commencing March 31, 2015. The tax is to be used for the 
purpose of improvement, maintenance, and/or repair of public streets within the corporate limits of the 
Town. Sales taxes are recognized when the underlying exchange transaction occurs, and the resources are 
available. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Inventories and Prepaid Items 
Inventories consisting of office supplies and water and sewer plant supplies held for consumption are 
valued using the average cost method. The consumption method is used for financial reporting. Certain 
payments reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both 
government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund 
Balances (Continued) 

Restricted Assets 
Restricted assets represent primarily cash and investments held separately and restricted according to bond 
indenture agreements. Cash held for water customer meter deposits is also reported as restricted. 

Capital Assets 
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported capital in 
the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial 
statements. Capital assets are recorded as expenditures in each fund and capitalized at the government-wide 
level; assets of enterprise funds are reported in the fund. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that 
do not add to the value of the assets or materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized. The capitalization 
threshold is $1,000. For reporting purposes, the Town defines capital assets as follows: 

• Land is an inexhaustible asset with no capitalization threshold and an unlimited useful life; 
therefore, it is not depreciated. 

• Buildings are permanent structures erected above ground, while improvements are major repairs, 
renovations, or additions that increase the future service potential of the asset. Leasehold 
improvements are improvements made by the lessee to leased property. They are depreciated 
principally using the straight-line method with an estimated useful life typically of 50 years for 
structures and improvements and 20 years for depreciable land improvements. Leasehold 
improvements are depreciated using the straight-line method with an estimated useful life 
depending on the term of the lease. Construction-in-progress is not depreciated. 

• Movable property (furniture, equipment, and vehicles) consists of assets that are not fixed or 
stationary in nature. The straight-line method of depreciation is used, which divides the historical 
cost by the estimated useful life of the asset, generally 5 to 10 years. 

• Infrastructure assets include tunnels, drainage systems, water and sewer systems, dams, and 
lighting systems. Infrastructure is depreciated using the straight-line method with an estimated 
useful life of 20 to 40 years. 

• Purchased computer software is depreciated using the straight-line method over an estimated useful 
life of 3 years. 

• Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

Compensated absences 
An employee must have been in the service of the Town for at least one year to be eligible for annual leave. 
Employees' vacations are determined by length of service with the Town. Employees with up to three years 
of service earn one week of vacation. Employees with more than three years of service earn two weeks of 
vacation. Employees are not paid for accumulated vacation leave upon separation, termination, retirement, 
or death. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position, Equity, or Net Fund 
Balances (Continued) 

Each employee earns sick leave at the rate of one and one-quarter day for each month worked up to a 
maximum of fifteen days. If no sick leave is used during a year, the employee may carry forward six days 
to the next year. If any sick leave is used during the year, the employee may carry forward half of the leave 
earned for the year. The total accumulated balance cannot exceed sixty days. At separation, termination, 
retirement, or death, an employee may only be paid for the amount earned during the current year. 

Long-Term Obligations 
In the government-wide financial statements, long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the 
applicable governmental or business-type activities. In the fund financial statements, proprietary fund long-
term obligations are reported as liabilities in the proprietary fund type statement of net position. Individual 
funds have been used to liquidate other long-term liabilities such as compensated absences, claims and 
litigation payable, etc. Prior to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 65, bond premiums and 
discounts, as well as issuance costs, were deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds. Subsequently, 
the costs are expensed as incurred. 

Fund Balance Classifications and Net Position 
Fund balances are reported under the following fund balance classifications: 

Non-spendable Includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because it is not in 
spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

Restricted Includes amounts that are constrained for specific purposes which are externally 
imposed by providers, such as creditors or amounts constrained due to 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Committed Includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to 
constraints that are internally imposed by the government through formal action of 
the Town Council and does not lapse at year-end. 

Assigned Includes amounts that are constrained by the Council's intent to be used for 
specific purposes that are neither considered restricted or committed. 

Unassigned Includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and that have not been 
restricted, committed or assigned to specific purposes within the General Fund. 
Negative fund balances in other governmental funds can also be classified as 
unassigned. 

The Town has a general policy to first use restricted resources for expenditures incurred for which both 
restricted and unrestricted (committed, assigned, and unassigned) resources are available. When 
expenditures are incurred for which only unrestricted resources are available, the general policy of the 
Town is to use committed resources first, followed by assigned, and then unassigned. The use of 
restricted/committed resources may be deferred based on a review of the specific transaction. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fund Balance Classifications and Net Position (Continued) 
The difference between assets and liabilities is "net position" on the government-wide, proprietary, and 
fiduciary fund statements. Net position is segregated into three categories on the government-wide 
statement of net position: 

Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital 
assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any 
bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, 
construction or improvement of those assets. 

Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either 
by (1) external groups, such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of 
other governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislations. 
The Town first uses restricted net position for expenses incurred when both restricted and 
unrestricted net position are available for use. The use of restricted net position may be 
deferred based on a review of the specific transaction. 

Unrestricted net position - The balance of net position that does not meet the definition of 
"restricted" or "net investment in capital assets." 

Reconciliation of Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements 
The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation of the government-wide statements to the 
governmental fund financial statements. This reconciliation is necessary to bring the financial statements 
from the current financial resources measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting to the 
economic measurement focus and full accrual basis of accounting. Major items included in the 
reconciliation are capital assets, inventories and prepaids, long-term debt, accrued interest, long-term 
liabilities, and deferred revenue, which are shown on the government-wide but not the governmental fund 
statements. 

The Town of Lake Providence (Mayor and Council) uses the following budget practices: 

Prior to June 30, the Town Clerk submits to the Mayor and Board Members a proposed operating 
budget for the fiscal year commencing the following July 1. The operating budget includes 
proposed expenditures and the means of financing them for the upcoming year. The budget is 
submitted in summary form. In addition, more detailed line item budgets are included for 
administrative control. The level of control for the detailed budgets is at the department 
head/function level. 

Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comment. 

During the month of June, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. 

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year for the 
General Fund. 

Budgets are adopted on the modified accrual basis. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Budgets (Continued) 

Appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

The Mayor and Board may authorize supplemental appropriations during the year. 

Use of estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Town's deposits may not be returned 
to it. The Town's policy to ensure that there is no exposure to this risk is to require each financial 
institution to pledge its own securities to cover any amount in excess of Federal Depository Insurance 
Coverage. The policy is not a formal written policy. Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory 
requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within ten days of being 
notified by the Town that the fiscal agent bank has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 

At June 30, 2018, the Town has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $1,204,538 as follows: 

Cash and cash equivalents: 
Demand deposits $ 212,982 
Time deposits 33,061 
Other 424 

Total 246,467" 
Cash and cash equivalents —restricted: 

Demand deposits 381,396 
Time deposits 576,675 

Total 958.071 
Total $1,204,538 

These deposits are stated at cost which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the 
resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by 
the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at 
all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED) 

These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is 
mutually acceptable to both parties. As of June 30, 2018, $261,241 of the Town's bank balances of 
$1,222,541 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows: 

Insured by FDIC 

Uninsured and uncollateralized 
Collateralized by pledged securities not in the Town's name 

Total balances exposed to custodial credit risk 
Total bank balances 

$ 961,300 

261,241 
261.241 

1,222,541 

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES 

The following is a summary of receivables at June 30, 2018: 

Receivables: 
Taxes: 

Utility 
General Enterprise Total 

Sales and use taxes $ 22,552 $ 22,552 $ 45,104 
Franchise taxes 20,753 - 20,753 

Intergovernmental 1,029 17,668 18,697 
Accounts - 477,453 477,453 
Other 896 4,032 4,928 

Gross receivables 45,230 521,705 566,935 
Less allowance for 

uncollectibles - (314,228) (314,228) 

Net total receivables $ 45,230 $ 207,477 $ 252,707 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

A schedule of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2018, follows: 

Beginning 
Balance Increases Decreases 

Ending 
Balance 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land $ 218,340 $ $ $ 218,340 
Total capital assets 

not being depreciated 218,340 218,340 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Infrastructure 
Buildings 
Building improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Vehicles 

3,976,388 
778,257 
792,411 
343,158 
728,419 

11,164 

- 3,976,388 
778,257 
792,411 
354,322 
728,419 

Total capital assets 
being depreciated 6,618,633 11,164 6,629,797 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Infrastructure 
Buildings 
Building improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Vehicles 

2,007,303 
266,749 
312,684 
301,926 
675,668 

18,345 
32,369 

105,125 
14,308 
12,758 

- 2,025,648 
299,118 
417,809 
316,234 
688,426 

Total accumulated depreciation 3,564,330 182,905 - 3,747,235 
Total capital assets 

being depreciated 3,054,303 (171,741) 2,882,562 
Governmental activities, 

capital assets, net $ 3,272,643 $ (171,741) $ $ 3,100,902 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 

Depreciation expense was charged as follows: 

Governmental activities: 
General government $ 28,139 
Public safety 10,697 
Highways and streets 122,809 
Culture and recreation 21,260 
Total $ 182,905 

Business-type activities: 
Water $ 214,842 
Sewer 113.640 
Total $ 328.482 

Beginning 
Balance Increases Decreases 

Ending 
Balance 

Business-type activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land 
Construction in progress 

$ 61,545 
65,316 

$ 
111,836 

$ 
(177,152) 

$ 61,545 

Total capital assets 
not being depreciated 126,859 111,836 (177,152) 61,543 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Infrastructure 
Buildings 
Building improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Vehicles 

11,317,759 
148,905 
23,689 

284,168 
363,153 

177,152 

16,182 
(2,860) 

11,494,911 
148,905 

23,689 
300,350 
360,293 

Total capital assets 
being depreciated 12,137,674 193,334 (2,860) 12,328,148 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Infrastmcture 
Buildings 
Building improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Vehicles 

4,706,107 
77,871 
23,497 

269,121 
353,085 

315,777 
3,028 

35 
5,232 
4,410 (2,860) 

5,021,884 
80,899 
23,532 

274,353 
354,635 

Total accumulated depreciation 5,429,681 328,482 (2,860) 5,755,303 
Total capital assets 

being depreciated 6,707,993 (135,148) 6,572,845 
Business-type activities -

capital assets, net $6,834,852 $ (23,312) $ (177,152) $ 6,634,388 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 5 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

During the year ended June 30, 2018, the Utility Fund transferred $410,000 to the General Fund to subsidize 
operations. The Utility Fund transferred $15,188 to the Capital Projects Fund to pay an invoice for an LCDBG 
sewer project. 

Transfers are used to move funds to finance various programs that the Town must account for in other funds in 
accordance with budgetary authorizations, including amounts provided as subsidies or matching funds for 
various grant programs. 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

The Town issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major 
capital facilities. General obligation bonds have been issued for governmental activities. The Town also issues 
bonds where the Town pledges income derived from the acquired or constructed asset to pay debt service. 

Bonds payable at June 30, 2018, are comprised of the following issues: 

Governmental activities: 

USDA Community Center Project Bond: 
$355,000 Public Improvement Bonds, Series 2008, dated October 23, 
2009, payable in monthly installments of $1,541 commencing 
November 23, 2009, through October 23, 2049; interest payable at a $ 319,426 
rate of 4.25%. The General Fund services this debt. 

Utility Revenue Bonds: 
$3,288,000 Utility Revenue Bond, Series 2003, dated September 11, 
2003, payable in monthly installments of $14,402 beginning October 
11, 2004, and ending September 11, 2043, including interest at 4.25%. 2,671,096 
The Utility Enterprise Fund services this debt. 

Total reporting entity $ 2,990,522 
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LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2018, was as follows: 

Beginning Ending Due Within 
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year 

Ciovernmental activities: 
Bonds payable $ 324,227 $ - $ (4,801) $ 319,426 $ 5,009 

Compensated absences 14,485 - 14,485 -
Net Pension Liability - MERS 74,029 224,969 298,998 -

Ciovernmentai activity iong-term iiabilities $ 412,741 $ 224,969 $ (4,801) $ 632,909 $ 5,009 

Ending Ending Due Within 
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year 

Business-type activities: 
Revenue bonds payable $ 2,729,041 $ - $ (57,945) $ 2,671,096 $ 60,456 
Compensated absences 9,901 - 9,901 -
Net Pension Liability - MERS 372,757 (225,490) 147,267 -

Business-type activity iong-term iiabilities $ 3,111,699 $ - $ (283,435) $ 2,828,264 $ 60,456 

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for bonds are as follows: 

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities 
USDA Community 

Center Project Bond Utility Revenue Bond Total 
Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest 

2019 $ 5,009 $ 13,479 $ 60,456 $ 112,368 ( I 65,465 $ 125,847 
2020 5,226 13,262 63,076 109,748 68,302 123,010 
2021 5,453 13,036 65,809 107,014 71,262 120,050 
2022 5,689 12,800 68,661 104,163 74,350 116,963 
2023 5,935 12,553 71,637 101,187 77,572 113,740 

2024-2028 33,766 58,676 407,532 456,586 441,298 515,262 
2029-2033 41,745 50,697 503,835 360,285 545,580 410,982 
2034-2038 51,609 40,833 622,891 241,229 674,500 282,062 
2039-2043 63,805 28,637 807,199 90,488 871,004 119,125 
2044-2048 78,882 13,560 - 78,882 13,560 

2049 22,307 634 - 22,307 634 
Totals $ 319,426 $ 258,167 $ 2,671,096 $ 1,683,068 ( I 2,990,522 $ 1,941,235 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED) 

There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. The Town is in 
compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. 

Interest expense for governmental activities and business-type activities for the year ended June 30, 2018, 
totaled $13,687 and $114,879, respectively. 

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) 

Plan Description 

The Town of Lake Providence contributes to the Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana 
(System) which is a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan. The System is composed of 
two distinct plans. Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit provisions. All employees of the 
municipality are members of Plan B. 

All permanent employees working at least 35 hours per week who are not covered by another pension plan and 
are paid wholly or in part from municipal fiinds and all elected municipal officials are eligible to participate in 
the System. 

Any member of Plan B who was hired before January 1, 2013, can retire providing the member meets on of the 
following criteria: 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

Any age with 30 years of creditable service. 
Age 60 with a minimum of ten or more years of creditable service. 
Any age with ten years of creditable service eligible for disability benefits. 
Survivor's benefits require five years creditable service at death of member. 

Eligibility for retirement for Plan B members hired on or after January 1, 2013 is as follows: 

1. Age 67 with seven or more years of creditable service. 
2. Age 62 with ten or more years of crechtable service. 
3. Age 55 with thirty or more years of creditable service. 
4. Any age with twenty-five years of creditable service, exclusive of military service and unused side leave. 

However, any member retiring under this subsection shall have their benefit actuarially reduced from the 
earliest age of which the member would be entitled to a vested deferred benefit under any provision of 
this section, if the member had continued in service to that age. 

Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement shall consist of an amount equal to 2% of the enq)loyee's final 
compensation multiplied by his or her years of creditable service. However, under certain conditions as 
outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. The System also provides death and 
disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the Town of Lake Providence's total payroll for all employees was 
$882,371. Total covered payroll was $374,847. Covered payroll refers to all condensation paid by the Town 
of Lake Providence to active employees covered by the Plan. 
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NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System. The report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal 
Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 7937 Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or 
by calling (225) 925-4810, or by visiting the System's website www.mersla.com. 

Contributions 

According to state statute, contribution requirements for all employers are actuarially determined each year. 
For the year ended June 30, 2018, the actual employer contribution rate was 13.25% for Plan B, actuarially 
determined as an amount that, when combined with employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of 
benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued 
liability. In accordance with state statute, the System receives ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing 
funds. These additional sources of income are used as employer contributions and are considered support 
from non-employer contributing entities, but are not considered special funding situations. 

Under Plan B, members are required by state statute to contribute 5.00% of their annual covered salary. The 
contributions are deducted from the employee's wages or salary and remitted by the Town of Lake Providence 
to the System monthly. The Town of Lake Providence's contributions to the System under Plan B for the year 
ending June 30, 2018 were $49,771. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions 

At June 30, 2018, the Town reported a liability of $446,265 for its proportionate share of the Net Pension 
Liability. The Net Pension Liability was measured as of June 30, 2017 and the total pension liability used to 
calculate the Net Pension Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Town of 
Lake Providence's proportion of the Net Pension Liability was based on a projection of the Town's long-term 
share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, 
actuarially determined. At June 30, 2017, the Town's proportion was 0.515774%, which was a decrease of 
0.023231% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2016. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the Town of Lake Providence recognized pension expense of $90,908 plus 
employer's amortization of change in proportionate share, differences between employer contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions, and current year contributions, which was ($98,155). Total pension 
expense for the Town of Lake Providence for the year ended June 30, 2018 was ($7,247). 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

At June 30, 2018, the Town reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related 
to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflows of 
Resources 

Differences between expected 
and actual experience $2,337 $9,688 

Changes in assumptions 19,649 -
Net difference between 

projected and actual earnings on 
pension plan 94,026 

Changes in employer's 
proportion of beginning net 

pension liability 26,326 
Differences between employer 

and proportionate share of 
contributions 2 (1) 

Subsequent measurement 
contributions 49,771 

Total $165,784 $36,013 

The $49,771 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the Town of Lake 
Providence's contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of Net 
Pension Liability in the year ended June 30, 2017. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30: 
2019 $32,443 
2020 32,443 
2021 32,443 
2022 32,443 
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NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

A ctuarial Assumptions 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability as of June 
30. 2017 is as follows: 

Valuation Date June 30, 2017 
Actuarial Cost Method Entty Age Normal 
Actuarial Assumptions: 

Investment Rate of Return 7.400% 
Inflation rate 2.775% 

Salary increases, including inflation 5.000% 
and merit increases 

Annuitant and beneficiary mortality For annuitant and beneficiary mortality tables used were: RP-
2000 Healthy Annuitant Sex Distinct Mortality Tables set 

forward 2 years for males and set forward 1 year for females 
projected to 2028 using scale AA. 

Employee mortality For employees, the RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality Table set 
back 2 years for both males and females. 

Disabled lives mortality For disabled annuitants, RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality 
Table set back 5 years for males and set back 3 years for 

females. 
Expected remainina service lives 4 years for Plan B 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 
plan investment expenses and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined 
to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the 
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation and an adjustment for the effect of 
rebalancing/diversification. 

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the System's target asset 
allocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class Target 
Allocation 

Long-Term 
Ejected Real 
Rate of Return 

Public equity 50% 2.3% 
Public fixed income 35% 1.6% 

Altematives 15% 0.7% 
Totals 100% 4.6% 

Inflation 2.6% 
Ejected arithmetic 

nominal retum 
7.2% 
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NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (CONTINUED) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.40% for the years ended June 30, 2017. 
The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan 
members will be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers 
will be made at the actuarially determined rates, which are calculated in accordance with relevant statutes and 
approved by the Board of Trustees and the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. Based on those 
assumptions, the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected fiiture 
benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan 
investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

The effects of certain other changes in the net pension liability are required to be included in pension expense 
over the current and future periods. The effects on the total pension liability of (1) changes of economic and 
demographic assumptions or of other inputs and (2) differences between expected and actual experience are 
required to be included in pension expense in a systematic and rational manner over a closed period equal to 
the average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided with benefits through 
the pension plan (active enq)loyees and inactive employees), determined as of the beginning of the 
measurement period. The effect on net pension liability of differences between the projected earnings on 
pension plan investments and actual experience with regard to those earnings is required to be included in 
pension expense in a systematic and rational manner over a closed period of five years, beginning with the 
current period. The Expected Remaining Service Lives (ERSL) for 2017 is 4 years for Plan B. 

Sensitivity of the Town of Lake Providence's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in 
the Discount Rate 

The following presents the Town of Lake Providence's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
calculated using the discount rate of 7.4%, as well as what the Town of Lake Providence's proportionate share 
of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point 
lower (6.4%) or one percentage-point higher (8.4%) than the ciurent rate: 

1.0% 
Decrease 
(6.4%) 

Current 
Discount 

Rate (7.4%) 

1.0% 
Increase 
(8.4%) 

Employer's 
proportionate share of 
net pension liability $577,416 $446,265 $334,345 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the Plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued Municipal 
Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana Audit Report at www.mersla.com. 
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NOTE 8 - ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS 

Certain employees in the Town's police and fire departments receive supplemental pay from the state of 
Louisiana. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 24, the Town has recorded revenues and expenditures for 
these payments in the General Fund. Revenues under this arrangement totaled $30,300. The related 
expenditures of $30,300 are included in public safety expenditures in the General Fund. 

NOTE 9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Town operates water and sewer treatment plants. These operations pose a high risk for environmental 
liabilities. The Town is required to have EPA permits for wastewater. The Town relies on the EPA for periodic 
testing and inspections to help identify environmental liabilities or contingencies. The Town contracts with a 
professional wastewater management company to ensure compliance with the EPA regulations. 

On March 17, 2016, the Board approved a cooperative endeavor agreement with the East Carroll Parish Police 
Jury which provides for cooperation relative to cleaning up debris, trash, limbs, roads, condemned property, 
and other ruins in the Town and relative to the maintenance of roads, ditches and drainage within the Town. 

The Town is involved in one lawsuit at June 30, 2018. Legal counsel was unable to estimate what, if any, 
liability there will be. The Town's insurance company may be handling claims at this time with potential 
liability that management cannot estimate. However, management expects insurance to cover any such claims. 

NOTE 10 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss relating to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets, 
errors and omissions, injuries to employees, and natural disasters. These risks are covered by commercial 
insurance purchased from independent third parties. 

NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 24, 2018, the date on which the financial 
statements were available to be released. 

NOTE 12 - ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

GASB has issued the following statements: 

Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions -
The provisions in Statement 75 are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2017. Earlier application 
is encouraged. This statement does not affect these financial statements. 

Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local 
Governments - The provisions in Statement 76 are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 
2015. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement has been implemented. 

Statement No. 77, Tax Abatement Disclosures - The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting 
periods beginning after December 15, 2015. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not affect 
these financial statements. 
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NOTE 12 - ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

Statement No. 78, Pensions Provided through Certain Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plans 
- The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2015. 
Earlier application is encouraged. There were no significant effects on these financial statements. 

Statement No. 79, Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants - The requirements of this 
Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2015, except for the provisions in 
paragraphs 18, 19, 23-26, and 40, which are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 
2015. Earlier application is encouraged. There were no significant effects on these financial statements. 

Statement No. 80, Blending Requirements for Certain Component Units—an amendment of GASB Statement 
No. 14 - The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2016. 
Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not affect these financial statements. 

Statement No. 81, Irrevocable Split-Interest Agreements - The requirements of this Statement are effective for 
periods beginning after December 15, 2016. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not affect 
these financial statements. 

Statement No. 82, Pension Issues—an amendment of GASB Statements No. 61, No. 68, and No. 73 - The 
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2016, except for the 
requirements of paragraph 7 in a circumstance in which an employer's pension liability is measured as of a 
date other than the employer's most recent fiscal year-end. In that circumstance, the requirements of paragraph 
7 are effective for that employer in the first reporting period in which the measurement date of the pension 
liability is on or after June 15, 2017. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement has been implemented. 

Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations - The requirements of this Statement are effective for 
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not 
affect these financial statements. 

Statement No. 84, Eiduciary Activities - The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not affect these 
financial statements. 

Statement No. 85, Omnibus 2017 - The provisions of this Statement are effective for periods beginning after 
June 15, 2017. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not affect these financial statements. 

Statement No. 86, Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues - The requirements of this Statement are effective for 
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2017. Earlier application is encouraged. This statement does not 
affect these financial statements. 

Statement No. 87, Leases - For reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019. This statement does not 
affect these financial statements. 

Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements -
The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Earlier 
application is encouraged. 

Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction Period - The 
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Earlier 
application is encouraged. 
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NOTE 12 - ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 

Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests—an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 61 - The 
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Earlier 
application is encouraged. 

The Town has not yet evaluated the statements that have not been implemented to determine how the 
statements will affect reporting of the entity's financial position and results of operation. 

NOTE 13 - UNCERTAINTY ABOUT GOING CONCERN 

During the year ended June 30, 2018, the General Fund's expenditures exceeded its revenues by $385,547 or 
39%. The Town transferred $410,000 from the Town's Utility Fund to supplement the General Fund. That 
transfer represents 30% of total General Fund expenditures, 33% of Utility Fund revenues, and 32% of Utility 
Fund expenditures. For the past five years including fiscal year 2018, the General Fund's expenditures have 
exceeded revenues by an average of over $300,000. 

The General Fund's equity balance at June 30, 2018 was $611,038. If revenues and expenditures remained the 
same for 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 as they were in 2017-2018 and were not financed in part by die Utility 
Fund, the financial statements would present a fund balance of $225,491 in 2019 and a fund deficit of 
$160,056 in 2020. 

During the past five years, the Town has transferred $1,646,000 from the Utility Fund to the General Fund. 
During the past ten years, transfers totaled $3,063,867. As a result of the transfers, as of June 30, 2018, the 
Utility Fund has an unrestricted deficit net position of $162,164. This means that the equity position that the 
Town could use to fund operations and future costs is in a negative position. If the transfers continue, the 
deficit will likely grow and reach a point where the Utility Fund can no longer sustain the General Fund and 
utility systems. Further, the Town may not have funds available if major repairs to the water and sewer 
systems become necessary. As of June 30, 2018, the Utility Fund has only $112,538 in cash that could be used 
to fund such repairs. 

It is unclear whether discontinuance of certain operations will be necessary to eliminate the uncertainty. 

There are no solid plans to eliminate the uncertainty. Although management has raised concerns about the 
practice of using Utility Fund transfers to supplement the General Fund in lieu of raising revenues or reducing 
expenditures, the Board continues to adopt budgets that include transfers from the Utility Fund to balance the 
General Fund budget. The 2018-2019 General Fund budget does include a budgeted increase in fines revenues, 
a decrease in police department expenditures including salaries, and a decrease in transfers from the Utility 
Fund. However, to implement the budget, action would have to be taken within the police department. 

The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if the Town is unable to 
continue as a going concern. 

36 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION OTHER THAN 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
EOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Budgeted Amounts with 

Original Final Actual Final Budget 
Revenues: 

Taxes $ 538,650 $ 544,960 $ 547,941 $ 2,981 
Intergovernmental revenues 104,435 65,083 55,727 (9,356) 
Licenses and permits 86,300 92,017 122,884 30,867 
Charges for services 2,200 325 500 175 
Fines 245,250 160,000 159,850 (150) 
Lease income 26,700 33,437 30,262 (3,175) 
Interest earned 650 500 497 (3) 
Other revenues 71,800 61,479 63,974 2,495 

Total revenues 1,075,985 957,801 981,635 23,834 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General government 370,440 351,149 346,855 4,294 
Public safety 632,160 676,935 666,966 9,969 
Highways and stteets 256,746 265,884 269,465 (3,581) 
Health and welfare - 3,950 3,950 -
Culture and recreation 71,263 52,425 50,294 2,131 

Debt service 18,488 18,489 18,488 1 
Capital outlay 400 100 11,164 (11,064) 

Total expenditures 1,349,497 1,368,932 1,367,182 1,750 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
e^enditures (273,512) (411,131) (385,547) 25,584 

Other finaicing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 320,000 410,000 410,000 -
Transfers out (43,000) - - -
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 2,500 5,000 5,000 -

Total other financing sources (uses) 279,500 415,000 415,000 -

Net change in fund balances 5,988 3,869 29,453 25,584 
Fund balances at beginning of year 588,465 581,585 581,585 -
Eund balances at end of year $ 594,453 $ 585,454 $ 611,038 $ 25,584 

Note: This schedule is prepared on the modified accrual basis. 
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LAKE PROVIDENCE , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY 

MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

2018" 2017* 2016* 2015" 
Employer's proportion of the net pension habihty 0.515774% 0.539005% 0.576966% 0.622103% 

Employer's proportionate share of the net pension liability $ 446,265 $ 446,786 $ 392,133 $ 292,075 

Employer's covered employee payroll $ 382,990 $ 396,007 $ 400,327 $ 427,403 

Employer's proportionate share of the net pension Lability as 
a percentage of its covered employee payroll 116.52% 112.82% 97.95% 68.34% 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liabihty 63. 63.34% 66.18% 73.99% 

Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will he displayed as they become 

*The amounts presented have a measurement date of the previous fiscal year end. 
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LAKE PROVIDENCE , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTIONS 

MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

2018 2017 2016 2015 

Contractually required contribution $ 49,771 $ 42,129 $ 37,621 $ 38,032 

Contributions in relation to contractually required contribution (49,771) (42,129) (37,621) (38,032) 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ - $ - $-

Employer's covered payroll $ 374,847 $ 382,990 $ 396,007 $ 400,327 

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll 13.28% 11.00% 9.50% 9.50% 

Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will he displayed as they become 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS, REIMBURSEMENTS 
AND OTHER PAYMENTS TO AGENCY HEAD 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Robert Amacker, Jr., Mayor 

Salary $ 46,585 
Benefits - retirement 2,329 

48,914 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID ALDERMEN 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Nathaniel Madere, Mayor Pro-tem $ 10,800 
Jason Condrey 9,600 
Barbara McDaniel 9,600 
Karl Magee 9,600 
Donald B. Meadows 9,600 
Total 49,200 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OE ALDERMEN 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Name Address Phone 
Jason Condrey 468 N. Hood St., Lake Providence, LA 71254 318-282-8957 
Barbara McDaniel 269 Keene St., Lake Providence, LA 71254 318 418-1870 
Nathaniel Madere, Mayor Pro-tem 503 Charles Jones Blvd., Lake Providence, LA 71254 318 282-8561 
KarlMagee 310 Davis St., Lake Providence, LA 71245 318 282-1373 
Donald B. Meadows 1604 Lake St.. Lake Providence. LA 71245 318 282-8847 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COUNT OF UTILITY CUSTOMERS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Average 
Number 

of 
Category Customers 

Commercial 111 
Residential 1,656 
Total 1.767 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OE UTILITY ACTIVITIES 
EOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Street 
G&A Water Sewer Sanitation Lighting Totai 

Operating Revenues 
Charges for services $ 56,798 $ 581,381 $ 332,078 $ 187,670 $ 64,768 : B 1,222,695 
Other revenues 34,767 - - - - 34,767 
T otal operating revenues 91,565 581,381 332,078 187,670 64,768 1,257,462 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries and benefits 50,065 71,825 71,485 56,039 - 249,414 
Materials and supplies 2,824 63,099 38,780 8,855 - 113,558 
Operating costs 49,236 128,137 142,254 46,885 72,853 439,365 
Professional services 19,901 72,000 72,000 - - 163,901 
Depreciation - 214,842 113,640 - - 328,482 
T otal operating expenses 122,026 549,903 438,159 111,779 72,853 1,294,720 

Operating income (loss) (30,461) 31,478 (106,081) 75,891 (8,085) (37,258) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Sales and use 252,079 - - - - 252,079 
Intergovernmental revenues: 

Federal funds 14,313 - - - - 14,313 
Community water enrichment funds 111,836 - - - - 111,836 

Interest earned 1,196 - - - - 1,196 
Interest and others (114,879) - - - - (114,879) 
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 2,000 - - - - 2,000 
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 266,545 - - - - 266,545 

Income (loss) before hansfers 236,084 31,478 (106,081) 75,891 (8,085) 229,287 
Operating transfers out (425,188) - - - - (425,188) 

Change in net position $ (189,104) $ 31,478 $ (106,081) $ 75,891 $ (8,085) : B (195,901) 

Note: This schedule is prepared to satisfy a requirement by USDA that activities be accounted for separately. Some line items such 
as interest and transfers out cannot be absolutely attributed to a particular activity(s). This breakdown is an estimate. 
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B& BOSCH & 
STATHAM 
Certifie'j r-'ublic Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Honorable Robert N. Amacker, Jr., Mayor 

and Members of the Board of Aldermen 
Town of Lake Providence, State of Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-t>pe activities, and each major fund of the Town of Lake Providence, State of 
Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, 
which collectively comprise the Town of Lake Providence, State of Louisiana's basic financial statements 
and have issued our report thereon dated December 24, 2018. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing oiu: audit of the financial statements, we considered the Town of Lake 
Providence, State of Louisiana's intemal control over financial reporting (intemal control) to determine the 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of 
Lake Providence, State of Louisiana's intemal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Town of Lake Providence, State of Louisiana's intemal control. 

Oiu: consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have 
not been identified. However, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings, we identified certain 
deficiencies in intemal control that we consider to be material weaknesses and significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in intemal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of 
the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We 
consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings as items 2018-002 and 2018-
003 to be material weaknesses. 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 
We consider the deficiencies described in the accompany schedule of findings as items 2018-001 and 2018-
004 to be significant deficiencies. 

Melissa Bosch, CPA (318) 475-1987 • Michael Statham, CPA (318) 355-9943 
107B West Alabama Avenue, Ruston, Louisiana 71270 • Post Office Box 2377, Ruston, Louisiana 71273-2377 



Town of Lake Providence 
Lake Providence, Louisiana 
GAGAS Report 
June 30, 2018 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Lake Providence, State of 
Louisiana's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which 
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of 
noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and 
which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings as item 2018-003. 

Town of Lake Providence, State of Louisiana's Response to Findings 

Town of Lake Providence, State of Louisiana's response to the findings identified in our audit is described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings. Town of Lake Providence, State of Louisiana's response was not 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we 
express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's intemal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. Although the intended use of this report may be 
limited, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, it is issued by the Legislative Auditor as a public 
document. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
December 24. 2018 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS 

1. The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the basic financial statements of the 
Town of Lake Providence. 

2. Two significant deficiencies and two material weaknesses are reported in the Independent 
Auditor's Report on Intemal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards. 

3. One instance of noncompliance material to the fmancial statements which is required to be 
reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards was disclosed during the audit. 

4. A management letter was issued. 

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT 

Current Year 

2018-001 Police Department Evidence Room 

Year First Reported 
2017 

Type 
Significant Deficiency 

Criteria 
The Louisiana Legislative Auditor's Best Practices publications, includes the following: 

"Failure of a police department to maintain control over confiscated weapons, drugs, money, and other 
items relevant to criminal cases increases the risk that these items will be stolen, lost, or disposed of 
improperly. Items such as gims and drugs could be easily converted to cash. The following are some 
suggestions for proper controls for an evidence room: 

• Adopt formal policies and procedures for recording, maintaining, inventorying, and disposing of 
confiscated items. 

• Limit access to the evidence room to authorized personnel only. 
• Maintain a log that provides the name, date, time, and reason for entering the evidence room. 
• Install a motion security camera in the evidence room that is impervious to power outages. 
• Install two locks on the evidence room door which requires two individuals with two separate keys 

to enter. 
• Store evidence by category. For example, have areas of the evidence room allotted for guns, 

knives, drugs, money, rape kits, and other items as deemed appropriate. This setup will make it 
easier to take a physical inventory of the evidence room. 

• Maintain current inventory records that include the date confiscated, tag number, description of 
the item, name of the individual from whom confiscated, reference to the arrest report, and final 
disposition. Consider using a bar code inventory system (computerized system for tracking and 
accessing evidence). If manual inventory records are maintained, store the records in a 
fireprooTlocked filing cabinet with access limited to only authorized personnel. 

• Conduct a physical inventory of the evidence room periodically (certain types of inventory should 
be inventoried more frequently than others, e.g., money). 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

• Perform unannounced inspections of the evidence room and inventory records by police officers 
or other persormel independent (have no responsibilities for evidence or the evidence room) of the 
evidence room. 

• Use translucent tear-resistant plastic bags instead of manila evidence envelopes so that evidence 
can be seen. 

• Maintain adequate documentation of the final disposition of evidence. If evidence is released, a 
completed property release form should be maintained. If evidence is destroyed, the 
documentation should, at a minimum, include (1) a destruction order appropriately signed by the 
magistrate/district attorney and (2) a document from the law enforcement agency that destroyed 
the evidence to include the date, location, items destroyed, and signature of the persons destroying 
and witnessing the destruction (the Town's police officers should be prohibited from destroying 
evidence)." 

Condition 
During fiscal year 2018, the Police Department did draft formal policies and procedures for the evidence 
room. However, the written policies and procedures include elements that are obviously not applicable to a 
department of its size. Additionally, the policies and procedures do not appear to have been implemented. 
We inspected an evidence locker that was clean and orderly, and an evidence closet that was in disarray. 
We also observed what appeared to be evidence that was stored in the Chief s office but not in a secure or 
orderly manner. The officer in charge of the locker was not aware of the policy. 

Cause 
The cause of the condition is unknown. 

Effect 
The items in the evidence room may be stolen, lost, or improperly disposed of. 

Recommendation 
We recommend the Police Chief evaluate the current written policies and revise it to fit his department's 
size and operations. We further recommend that the Chief implement the revised policies and procedures to 
ensure that items in the evidence room are properly maintained and secured. 

Management's Response 
See management's corrective action plan. 

2018-002 Doubt about Going Concern 

Year First Reported 
2018 

Type 
Material Weakness 

Criteria 
Financial statements are prepared under the assumption that the Town will continue to be able to operate 
and meet its obligations in a timely manner. Operating at a deficit, failing to meet obligations when they are 
due, and using funds intended for other activities or functions are indicators that there is some doubt as to 
whether the Town can continue as a going concern. 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OE FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

In Louisiana, laws and regulations are designed to encourage local government entities to operate and 
manage utility systems (water and sewer) as business-type activities where the users of the systems pay the 
cost of their usage. Costs of the system include current year operating costs as well as future repairs, 
maintenance, and upgrades to infrastructure and equipment. 

Condition 
During the year ended June 30, 2018, the General Fund's expenditures exceeded its revenues by $385,547 
or 39%. The Town transferred $410,000 from the Town's Utility Fund to supplement the General Fund. 
Utility Fund revenues, while not restricted by law, should be retained in the Utility Fund to provide for 
repairs and maintenance and upgrades to the utility systems' infrastructure and equipment. That transfer 
represents 30% of total General Fund expenditures, 33% of Utility Fund revenues, and 32% of Utility Fund 
expenditures. General Fund e^enditures should be financed by unrestricted funds intended for the 
functions accounted for in the General Fund. Budgeted e^enditures in the General Fund should be limited 
to expected revenues and other sources. 

The General Fund's budgets are summarized as follows: 

2017-2018 2018-2019 
Amended Original 

Budget Budget 
Revenues $957,801 $1,145,812 
Expenditures $1,368,932 $1,204,993 
Excess (deficiency) ($411,131) ($59,181) 
Transfer from Utility Fund $410,000 $170,000 
Proceeds from sales of assets $5,000 $0 
Net change in fund balance $3,869 $110,819 

Expenditures by department or function are as follows: 

Expenditures 
% of Total 

Expenditures 
General Government $346,855 25% 
Police Department $507,733 37% 
Fire Department $157,441 12% 
Street Department $269,465 20% 
Other $56,036 4% 
Debt Service $18,488 1% 
Capital Outlay $11,164 1% 
Total $1,367,182 100% 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OE FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

General fund revenues by source are as follows: 

% of Total 
Source Amount Revenues 

Ad Valorem Taxes $203,174 21% 
Sales Taxes $252,042 26% 
Franchise and other taxes $92,725 9% 
Licenses and permits $122,884 12% 
Inters ovemm ental $55,727 6% 
Fines $159,850 16% 
Leases and other $95,233 10% 
Total $981,635 100% 

The General Fund's equity balance at June 30, 2018 was $611,038. If revenues and expenditures remained 
the same for 2018-2019 and 2019-2020 as they were in 2017-2018 and were not financed in part by the 
Utility Fund, the financial statements would present a fund balance of $225,491 in 2019 and a fund deficit 
of$160,056m2020. 

During the past five years, the Town has transferred $1,646,000 from the Utility Fund to the General Fund. 
During the past ten years, transfers totaled $3,063,867. As a result of the transfers, as of June 30, 2018, the 
Utility Fund has an unrestticted deficit net position of $162,164. This means that the equity position that 
the Town could use to fund operations and future costs is in a negative position. If the ttansfers continue, 
the deficit will likely grow and reach a point where the Utility Fund can no longer sustain the General Fund 
and utility systems. Further, if major repairs to the utility systems become necessary, the Town may not 
have funds available. As of June 30, 2018, the Utility Fund has only $112,538 in cash that could be used to 
fund such repairs. 

Cause 
Although management has raised concerns about the practice of using Utility Fund transfers to supplement 
the General Fund in lieu of raising revenues or reducing expenditures, the Board continues to adopt budgets 
that include transfers from the Utility Fund to balance the General Fund budget. 

Effect 
The Town may not be able to sustain the service level currently provided in the General Fund financed by 
Utility Fund transfers. The Utility Fund may not be able to transfer funds to the General Fund in the future 
and/or may not be able to fund repairs and maintenance or upgrades to utility systems and equipment. 

Recommendation 
We recommend that the Board e^lore options for increasing revenues and decreasing e^enditures in the 
General Fund. Such options may include asking the taxpayers for ad valorem or sales taxes to support the 
police departaient, fire department, street department, or general purposes and/or reducing the level of 
service in the police or fire departments. 

Management's Response 
See management's corrective action plan. 

50 



TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OE FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

2018-003 Possible Theft of Traffic Ticket Receipts 

Year First Reported 
2018 

Type 
Compliance and Material Weakness 

Criteria 
Louisiana Revised Statute (La. R.S.) 14:134 (A) states, "Malfeasance in office is committed when any 
public officer or public employee shall: (1) Intentionally refuse or fail to perform any duty lawfully 
required of him, as such officer or employee; or (2) Intentionally perform any such duty in an unlawful 
manner; or (3) Knowingly permit any other public officer or public employee, under his authority, to 
intentionally refuse or fail to perform any duty lawfully required of him, or to perform any such duty in an 
unlawful manner." 

La. R.S. 42:282 states in part, "All public officers except notaries public, shall keep a full and complete 
record of all monies received by them for account of the state or its subdivisions or as fees for services 
rendered." 

Condition 
During audit interviews, we were advised that management had received a complaint from a citizen that she 
paid a ttaffic ticket fine to a police officer. The complainant alleged that the officer walked her to the town 
cashier, turned in some money, and gave her a receipt for an amount less than what she paid him. 

Cause 
If the incident did in fact occur, the officer did not comply with town policy that requires him to accept no 
money. All cash is to be collected by cashiers which have no other responsibilities. 

Effect 
The Town may have lost revenue or officers could have collected unlawfully from citizens. 

Recommendation 
We recommend that the Chief of Police evaluate his department's written policies and procedures and 
consider revisions designed to reduce the risk that such an incident could occur. The policies and 
procedures should include appropriate consequences that would be carried out if such an incident occurs. 
We further recommend that the Chief educate his officers as to the policies and procedures and 
consequences. 

Management's Response 
See management's corrective action plan. 

2018-004 Errors in Accounting Software Leave Records 

Year First Reported 
2018 

Type 
Significant Deficiency 
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TOWN OF LAKE PROVIDENCE 
LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OE FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Criteria 
Generally accepted internal control includes designing and implementing procedures to ensure that 
employee leave records and reports are accurate. 

Condition 
Vacation leave and sick leave records are maintained within the Town's accounting software. However, 
because the software does not properly report sick leave balances, the Mayor has maintained a spreadsheet 
to record sick leave accrued and used by employees. 

During testing of payroll transactions, we attempted to ttace accrued vacation and sick leave used per 
attendance records to leave records. We requested a historical report from the accounting system that 
included beginning balances, hours earned, hours used, and ending balances. It appears that the report 
produced from the software sometimes does not include beginning balances for sick leave and is not 
accurate mathematically for sick leave. The spreadsheet maintained by the Mhyor to ttack sick leave 
appears to provide an accurate record for sick leave. 

The accounting system report for vacation leave appears to accurately maintain leave balances for vacation 
leave. However, we noted that employees were allowed to take time off with pay even though their leave 
records indicated that they did not have time accrued and available. Through discussion with the Town 
Clerk, we learned that the accounting system for tracking vacation leave was not set up to accrue on the 
hire date. The system does not begin accruing vacation leave until an employee completes his or her six-
month probationary period. Therefore, the vacation time earned from the hire date to the end of the 
probationary period is not included in the employees' balance in the reports generated by the accounting 
system for vacation leave. A manual calculation must be made by the Town Clerk to determine the 
employees' actual vacation leave balance available at any given time. 

Cause 
We were unable to determine the cause of the errors in the reports. Management did not believe that hours 
were earned during the probationary period. 

Effect 
Employees could receive paid time off they have not earned or could be denied paid time off they have 
earned. 

Recommendation 
We recommend that management do the following: 

1. Consult the software company for an e^lanation and solution for the errors in the sick leave 
reports. 

2. Include in the written payroll processing policy and the written job descriptions information to 
document who maintains vacation and sick leave records using what tool and in what format. 

3. Make the leave records consistent with the written policy. 
4. Begin tracking the accrued vacation and sick leave on the hire date even if the employee is not 

allowed to use the accrued balance until after the probationary period. 

Management's Response 
See management's corrective action plan. 
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LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OE FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Prior Year Findings and Comments 

2017-001 No Physical Inventory of Assets 

Resolved 

2017-002 Committee Meetings Appear to Violate Louisiana's Open Meetings Law 

Resolved 

2017-003 Police Department Evidence Room 

Repeated 

2017-004 Purchasing and Disbursements 

Resolved 

2017-005 Police Officer's Employment Appears to Violate the Dual Employment Law 

Resolved 

2017-006 Ethics Training not Documented 

Resolved 

ML2017-001 Stale Outstanding Items on Bank Reconciliations 

Resolved 

ML2017-002 Personnel Policy 

Repeated 
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Robert N. Amacker, Jr. 
Mayor 

Lee Ann W. Clement 
Ccrtsficd Municipal Clerk 

Tozvn of Lake Providence 
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 

201 SPARROW STREET 

LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 71254 
TELEPHONE: 318-559-2288 

FAX: 318-559-3442 

Aldermen: 
Jason Condrey 

Nathaniel Madere 
Barbara McDaniel 

Karl Magee 
Donald B. Meadows 

Attorney: Kenneth 
"Andy" Brister, Jr. 

December 24, 2018 

Bosch & Statham, LLC 
Post Office Box 2377 
Ruston, Louisiana 71273-2377 

In connection with your engagement to apply agreed-upon procedures to certain control and 
compliance (C/C) areas identified in the Louisiana Legislative Auditor's Statewide Agreed-Upon 
Procedures (SAUPs), for the fiscal period July J. 2017 throushJune 30. 2018. we confirm to the 
best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations made to you during your 
engagement. 

1. We are responsible for the C/C areas identified in the SAUPs, including written policies 
and procedures; board or finance committee; bank reconciliations; collections; non-payroll 
disbursements; credit/debit/fuel/purchasing cards; travel and travel-related expense 
reimbursement; contracts; payroll and personnel; ethics; debt service; and other areas. 

Yes No • 

2. For the fiscal period July 1. 2017 throush June 30, 2018. the C/C areas were administered 
in accordance with the best practice criteria presented in the SAUPs. 

Yes n^No • 

3. We are responsible for selecting the criteria and procedures and for determining that such 
criteria and procedures are appropriate for our purposes. 

Yes C3^ No • 

4. We have disclosed to you all known matters contradicting the results of the procedures 
performed in C/C areas. 

Yes No • 

5. We have disclosed to you any communications from regulatory agencies, internal auditors, 
other independent practitioners or consultants, and others affecting the C/C areas, including 
communications received between June 30. 2018. and the date of this letter. 

Last Updated: June 15, institution is an equal opportunit}/ provider and emploi/er' 



Yes No • 

6. We have provided you with access to all records that we believe are relevant to the C/C 
areas and the agreed-upon procedures. 

Yes No • 

7. We represent that the listing of bank accounts for the fiscal period that we provided to you 
is complete. We also represent that we have identified and disclosed to you our main 
operating account. 

Yes No • 

8. We represent that the listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period that we provided to you is 
complete. 

Yes No • 

9. We represent that the listing of collection locations for the fiscal period that we provided 
to you is complete. 

Yes [3^ No • 

10. We represent that the listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period that 
we provided to you is complete. 

Yes No • 

11. We represent that the non-payroll disbursement transaction population for each location 
that processes payments for the fiscal period that we provided to you is complete. 

Yes Q' No • 

12. We represent that the listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-
cards (cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons 
who maintained possession of the cards, that we provided to you is complete. 

Yes • No • 

13. We represent that the listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during 
the fiscal period that we provided to you is complete. 

Yes No • 

Last Updated: June 15,2018 



14. We represent that the listing of all agreements/contracts (or active vendors) for professional 
services, materials and supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or 
renewed during the fiscal period that we provided to you is complete. 

Yes B^No • 

15. We represent that the listing of employees/elected officials employed during the fiscal 
period that we provided to you is complete. 

Yes 0^No • 

16. We represent that the listing of employees/officials that received termination payments 
during the fiscal period that we provided to you is complete. 

Yes No • 

17. We represent that the employer and employee portions of payroll taxes, retirement 
contributions, health insurance premiums, and workers' compensation premiums have 
been paid, and associated forms have been filed, by required deadlines during the fiscal 
period. 

Yes No • 

18. We represent that the listing of bonds/notes issued during the fiscal period that we provided 
to you is complete. 

Yes No • 

19. We represent that the listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period that 
we provided to you is complete. 

Yes 0" No • 

20. We represent that the listing of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the 
fiscal period that we provided to you is complete. 

Yes No • 

21. We have responded fully to all inquiries made by you during the engagement. 

Yes No • 

22. We are not aware of any events that have occurred subsequent to June 30. 2018. that would 
require adjustment to or modification of the results of the agreed-upon procedures. 

Last Updated: June 15, 2018 



Yes • 

The previous responses have beeiyijade to the best^^ur belief and knowledge, 

A 

Signature 

Title Mayo 

Signature 

Title Town Clerk 

ix/^ c/Af 
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BOSCH & 
STATHAM 

Accountants 

Indq)endent Accountant's Report 
on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

To the Town of Lake Providence 
and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by the Town of Lake Providence 
(Entity) and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) on the control and compliance (C/C) areas identified in the 
LLA's Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs) for the fiscal period July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. The 
Entity's management is responsible for those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by 
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of Government Auditing 
Standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the specified users of this report. 
Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for 
the piupose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

Written Policies and Procedures 

1. Obtain the entity's written policies and procedures and observe that they address each of the following 
categories and subcategories (if applicable to public funds and the entity's operations): 

M)e/ ohtuCned/ cmd/ wrLttQ4^polCoCe>^ cuid/procedurey 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget 

The^pdCcy oil/element^ 

^X^ceptCony: hJone^ 

b) Purchasing, including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the vendor list; (3) 
the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and piurchase orders; (4) controls to ensiure 
compliance with the public bid law; and (5) documentation required to be maintained for all bids and 
price quotes. 

The^ policy d^id/ v\jOt CrudAAxie/ (1) how purchcL&ey cwe^ inCCCcct&d/ or (2) how 

vendory CLre/ added/ to- the/ vevidor However, tKe^joh- de^criptiOY\/ for tJie^ 
Toww Clerk/ ivxdiccetey Ihxxt tHe^ TOWKU Clerk/ iy reipovntble/ for addXng^ and/ 
deleting vendory. 

^>cceptLOny: See/above/. 

Mance^e^vtevvty'ReipoY\4fe/: See/Hancc^ementyCorrectOite/ActiowPlccrv 

c) Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving 

The/polCcy included/dU/lbe/referenced/elementy. 

"Egjceptiony: None/ 
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d) Receipts, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, policies and procedures should 
include management's actions to determine the completeness of all collections for each type of revenue or 
agency fund additions (e.g. periodic confirmation with outside parties, reconciliation to utility billing 
after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number sequences, agency fund forfeiture monies 
confirmation). 

The/ policy did/ viot uoclucie' tihe/ recxrrdiAX^ of collection^' or 

cuXCon&'tO'dete^'mCne/cOYiipleCene&y 

E)cceptCony See/oho^c. 

McLna,gcment'yKc&ponAe/: See'Ma4^xx,ge*nev\XfyCorrect(Afe/ActCon'Plan' 

e) Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, and (2) reviewing and approving time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked. 

The/policy C^^cluded/ail/of the^ referenced/elemev\Xi'. 

^icceptCony hJonc 

f) Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms and 
conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process 

The/policy did/not Cnclude/(2) ^ticndccrd/termyand/condCCtony. 

ExceptCony See/ohove/. 

ManagemenXfyKe&pon&ec See/Mana.gcment'yCorrectLAfeActXon'PlcLn/ 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, if applicable), including (1) how cards are to be 
controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required approvers of 
statements, and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g., determining the reasonableness of fuel card purchases) 

The/ policy did/ not Cnclude/ (l) how ccwdy a^e/ to- he/ controlled/, (^) 

requCred/opproveryofitxtementy, or (5) monitoring/ccLrd/u&a.ge/. 

^XceptCony See/ohove/. 

Manaqcmev\ify'Re&pon&e/: See/Manaqe^nenifyCorrectXyeActCon/plan' 

h) Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) allowable ejqienses, (2) dollar thresholds by category 
of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers 

The/ policy included/ all/ of the/ referenced/ elemev\ty except lodging/ ratey. 

The/ugency umended/the/policy on/June/1^, 2018 to- Cnclude/a/ mcuu^num/ 

lodging/rate/. 

Exceptiony See/ahove/. 

Manugeme4^Xfy'Reipon&e/: See/Mana.gcvnent'yCorrectXye'ActXon'Plan/ 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1111-1121, (2) actions 
to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible ethics violations, and (4) 
requirement that all employees, including elected officials, annually attest through signature verification 
that they have read the entity's ethics policy. Note: Ethics requirements are not applicable to nonprofits. 

Mie/Cnipected/^rie/porlicy. 

ExcCptCony The/policy did/not Cnclude/elenienty 2, 3, and/^. 

Mana.gemev\ify'Re&pon&e/: See/Manugewiet^ifyCorrectXye/AcCion/plan' 
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j) Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EMMA reporting 
requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

N<y ̂ uch/polCcy 

E)cceptC<yny See^ahxyve/. 

Mo-no^ement'i'Keipcm^" Se^MO'na'ge^ne^^XfyCorre^XOife^AcCCcm/Plan/ 

Board (or Finance Committee, if applicable) 

2. Obtain and inspect the board/finance committee minutes for the fiscal period, as well as the board's enabling 
legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the fiscal period, and: 

We^ohtiU4^€^ci^id/Ke\/Cewe^the/hoa4^d/(M\d/fCncM^c^com*yutt^ ryiC¥iuC^fiyy''(3^£^ 

{ticaX/perCod/, a^weU/cvythe/LcLwra^&OYX/Act. 

a) Observe that the board/finance committee met with a quorum a least monthly, or on a frequency in 
accordance with the board's enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equivalent document. 

We^ obie^ed^ the 3(ycwd/ mjeZ of ZeoiC monjthly. The /tmmce' corrimCttee 
doc4^mei\t^d/t&y\/ meeXf^^ig^thrcyughotAttheyecir. 

Eicceptuyny Seecibove 

M^'w^a^eme•lt'i'Ke4pcm4e<• SeeMci4\a,^^mev\XfyC(yrKe<X(AfeAcCUyy\/pla4\' 

b) For those entities reporting on the governmental accounting model, observe that the minutes referenced or 
included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general fimd and major special revenue funds, as 
well as monthly financial statements (or budget-to-actual comparisons, if budgeted) for major proprietary 
funds. Alternately, for those entities reporting on the non-profit accounting model, observe that the 
minutes referenced or included financial activity relating to public funds if those public finds comprised 
more than 10% of the entity's collections during the fiscal period. 

The/ htycwd/ ctnd/ finayice/ commUtee/ mlviuCe^ Oncluded/ 
hud^et-tiy'-cLctuaX/ weU/ oTher 

E)cceptC(yny hJane/ 

c) For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unrestricted fund balance in 
the general fund. If the general fund had a negative ending unrestricted fund balance in the prior ye^ 
audit report, observe that the minutes for at least one meeting during the fiscal period referenced or 
included a formal plan to eliminate the negative unrestricted fund balance in the general fund. 

We/ obierved/ a/ pcy^itOve/ tA4\re^rCcted/ fuvid/ bctLance/ Xb^/ <Xe4\ercd/ fiwid/ Uv 

Xh^/prUyr ye^M" oiudAZ repcrrt. 

E)cceptLOYiy hJ<yyie< 
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Bank Reconciliations 

3. Obtain a listing of client bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Ask management to identify the entity's main operating account. 
Select the entity's main operating account and randomly select 4 additional accoimts (or all accounts if less 
than 5). Randomly select one month from the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the corresponding bank 
statement and reconciliation for selected each account, and observe that: 

W©' obtDLivied/ 01/ of bcmfc/ acc<>unCy for the^ fUcaX/ p&rCod/ from/ 
CL^xd/ repre-ieiXCOcCton/ tKof Xhe/ compl&C^. 
Ld£.v\XXfied/th£/eiXttty\ mxxCi^Ope^'citUxg^ CLCCOUAXC. We/ iele<X&d/1he/ 

ey\XtCyy mcUv\/ OpercUtng^ CLCCOIAAXC CLVid/ rctvidomly iele<X^d/ four CLddXXtoncd/ 
ctccouiXCy. We/rcxndomXy iele<:tor£/mor\th{hym/X^^£/ft&<xd/perLod/C!ond/ohCoUvied/ 
cvnd/ Cnype<Xed/ the/ corre^ondX4xg/ hconh ^OxCeme^xt cmci/ re<x>nctUaXtOY\/ for 
iele<:t&d/ecLch/CiccotA^. 

E)cceptCony None/ 

a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related statement 
closing date (e.g., initialed and dated, electronically logged); 

3(M\k/ re^xyncUlCcUtony LAXcUide/ evuieftce^ \oere/ prepcwed/ vvCCKm/ two* 
vnonthyofthe/relcU^d/iOxC&mentcloU/ng^dcU^. 

EicceptCony: None/ 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management/board member who does not handle 
cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation (e.g., initialed and dated, 
electronically logged); 

3cxnk/ re<x>ncilCccCCony include/ e\fCdence/ XJiof the/ Mayor, who- doey not 
handle/ coAifv, poyC led^ery, or iyyue/ checdcy, hay re\fiewed/ each/ hatdo 
reconctltotton/. 

Eiccepttony None/ 

c) Management has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling items that have been 
outstanding for more than 12 months from the statement closing date, if applicable. 

Th^^^we^e/no-recx^nclling^il^myotAtsCandCng^fyr more/than/12 ryionthy. 

E)ccepCiony. None/ 

Collections 

4. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cash/checks/money orders (cash) are 
prepared and management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 deposit sites (or all 
deposit sites if less than 5). 

We/ dbtai/ned/ a/ llyCin^ of depoiCt for the/ fUccd/ period/ where/ depoyVty for 
coih/ are/ prepared/ and/ vnana^e/mjerXf y repre&entxtlon/ that the/ iMing^ iy 
complete/. The/Town/Ovilyhayone/Ute/. 

EicceptCony None/ 
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5. For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection locations and management's representation that the 
listing is complete. Randomly select one collection location for each deposit site (i.e. 5 collection locations 
for 5 deposit sites), obtain and inspect written policies and procedures relating to employee j ob duties (if no 
written policies or procedures, inquire of employees about their job duties) at each collection location, and 
observe that job duties are properly segregated at each collection location such that: 

Th£re/C^(yi^ly one/^e^cu^d'One^coUectuyn/loccUtoyx/. )^e/6hti\iv\jed/0ind/\A\itpe<X&d/ 
p6{i<Xe^ oivi^pv'oc&dure^ relaXtyig^tiy- e^oployee/joh- duties. 

a) Employees that are responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

There/ cwe^ two- ccLihiery ccC Town/ HcdU The/ ccLihCery a^re/ the/ orH^ evycployeey 
1h(^ (XfUecC ccLih/. They m£U4^XixCf^iepcu'ccCe'C<!i4hdrciwery. 

EicceptXony: hJovie/ 

b) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for preparing/making bank deposits, 
unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection documentation (e.g., pre-
numbered receipts) to the deposit. 

VepOiCCy are/prepcwed/hy ̂ rie/hiXlinj^(de^}c/(xrA/OLre'ti?dce^tir'(he/h<M\hhy a/ 
departmenX: head/ or police/ officer. The/ depcirCvyienX: head/ or police/ officer 
thaX: deliA/ery the/ depOiiC to- Xhe/ hahk/ Oy required/ to- iiqr\/ a/ hooh 

adknowledglriq/they toohpo^ie^Uon/ofthe/depOiCC. 

E)cceptiony hJone/ 

c) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for [posting collection entries to the 
general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling ledger 
postings to each other and to the deposit. 

EnXrieytO'the/geyieral'ledger are/po^ed/hythe/Town/Clerhor the/Mayor. Mo* 
eriiployee/ reyponyOyle/for collecting cad^Cyre^onMhle/for poiCing/coUection/ 
entries. 

Eicceptiony hJone/ 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger and/or subsidiary 
ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund additions are not responsible for collecting cash, unless 
another employee verifies the reconciliation. 

The/ge4^£raX/ledqer iyreconclled/hy the/Town/Clerhor the/Mayor, therefore/ 
nxr employee/ reSponUHe/ for codecXin^ cafh/ iy re^on&ihle/ for reconciling/ 
cad^collectiony. 

EicceptXony: hJovie/ 

6. Inquire of management that all employees who have access to cash covered by a board or insurance policy for 
theft. 

3oth/ coihiery are/ bonded/ 
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7. Randomly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for procedure #3 under "Bank 
Reconciliations" above (select the next deposit date chronologically if no deposits were made on the dates 
randomly selected and randomly select a deposit if multiple deposits are made on the same day). Alternately, 
the practitioner may use a source document other than bank statements when selecting the deposit dates for 
testing, such as a cash collection log, daily revenue report, receipt book, etc. Obtain supporting 
documentation for each of the 10 deposits and; 

M)&' rcLvuiomly ielect^d/ two* depoUt dccC&i' for eacJv of the^ /tve^ cuxxnmtj' 
yeXectod/ for prao&dure^ 3 under "Bcmlb TleconctluxCumA'". Ovie/ of the^ hark/ 
(uxxyuntyiele<Xed/0i'L4^1kie/c^CXid/proj&cCy{u4^. There/wayovdy one/depoMOtv 
Ihe/ account for the/ entire/ fUcdV year. Therefore/, vune/ depoiCCy were' teiCed/ 
CnyCead/ of ten. We' obtained/ cdl/ supporting' dc>ciunenCation/ for the/ selected/ 
deposits'. 

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 

The/Town/coUectS're\fenue/{rom/avarCety of sources', such/US'secies'tatiey and/ 
occopattoncd/ Ucen^e^, that are directly deposited/ into- the/ Towns' hank/ 
accounts'. The/Town maintains severed/accounts'to satisfy hond/and/ 
debt recfuirementy. Transactions' in these accounty are typicdUy tran^ery 
o^^er accounty. TheTowndoey not write receipty for T^fTy or transfery. M)e 
noted/two deposity with/secfuenXXaUy numbered/receCpty. 

b) Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system reports, and other related collection documentation to 
the deposit slip. 

We' traced/ the deposity to applicable cbUection documentation and/ the 
deposit dip. 

c) Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

We'Wef^aWe/tO't'mce'/bur of ten deposity foom/lhe deposit Mp toXhehanh 
Statement. The remaining/sO)i/deposity did/not hcae deposity dCpy because 
they wef^ deposited/ electronically into the Towny hank/ account, or were 
transferyfrom/one account to another 

d) Observe that the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the collection location (within 
one week if the depository is more than 10 miles from the collection location or the deposit is less than 
$100). 

We noted/ no ecceptiony 

e) Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger. 

We traced/ the actual/ deposity per the hank/ statement to the general/ 
ledger. 

bKceptiony hJone. 
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Non-Payroll Disbursements (excluding card purchases/payments, travel reimbursements, and petty cash 
purchases) 

8. Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and management's representation that 
the listing is complete. Randomly select locations (or all locations if less than 5). 

We' dbVcuvied/ a/ of locccCConA' thccC proce^ payme^^Xy for fiiccU/ period/ 

iuxyoYie/loccctloyu 

E)ccepttony hJone/ 

9. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain a listing of those employees involved with non-payroll 
purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and procedures relating to employee job duties (if 
the agency has no written policies and procedures, inquire of employees about their job duties), and observe 
that job duties are properly segregated such that: 

We/ ohCuOned/ o/ of e^nployecy irwo^ed/ wtC?v yiOY\rpayroU/ purchaMng/ one?/ 
payment fanctCony. We/ aXyo ohtoUned/ the/ written/ pdUxXey and/ procednrey 
relating to- employee/ Job- duCCey. 

a) At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a purchase, and placing 
an order/making the purchase. 

At lecL&t two- employees are/ InNobifed/ ir\/ inAtXatin^ a/ purchoie/ request, 
approving/a/parcha^, and/plaxUng/anord^/makXnq^the/parchoie/. 

EicceptXony hJone/ 

b) At least two employees are involved in processing and approving payments to vendors. 

At leayt two- employeey are/ IrwblNed/ In/ proc&&iCng/ and/ approving^ payments 
to-vendory. 

b)cceptlony. hJone/ 

c) The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding/modifying vendor files, 
unless another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes to vendor files. 

The/ employee/ reyponUble/ for paymenty ly prohibited/ from/ 
ad.dXng/modifylng/vendor fCley. 

Eicceptlony: hJone/ 

d) Either the employee/official responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives the signed checks 
to an employee to mail who is not responsible for processing payments. 

The/AceotAntypayable/clerhprepcLrey cheeky and/vnaoiy them. Two-different 
employeeyor offtciaXyU^gn/the/checXiy and/return/the/cheeky to-the/Accounty 
payable/clerh for matUng/. 

Eicceptlony See/above/. 

Managementy peypon&e/: See/ yyianagement'y corrective/ action/ plan. 
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10. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain the entity's non-payroll disbursement transaction population 
(excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain management's representation that the population is 
complete. Randomly select 5 disbursements for each location, obtain supporting documentation for each 
transaction and: 

for each/ loxxUton/ ^eZecCect' uvider #8 dbov&i we/ ohtaUyied/ check/ re^c^e4^y 
(&)icliA.dCi^^ cardy ccnd/ travel/ reiw\htcryemje/rX:y) avid/ ohtalvied/ mavia^cwiev\Xf y 
repre'&ev\X:(XttOYi/ thaC the/ popodaXton/ iy complex^. We/ ravidxyyydy ielected/ fO\fe/ 

(iC&btAV'ievyiev\Xi'for ecuh/loccUX/yrv (M\d/ ohtalvied/ yApportCvig^ doc4Myi£vitXXCtoy\/{br 

ea(d^travi&acXtoy\/. 

fxccptCony hJone/ 

a) Observe that the disbursement matched the related original invoice/billing statement. 

We/ noted/ no- efcceptXony 

b) Observe that the disbursement docimientation included evidence (e.g., initiahdate electronic logging) of 
segregation of duties tested under #9, as applicable. 

We/ noted/ nxr e^cceptCony. 

Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

11. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, friel cards, and P-cards (cards) 
for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained possession of 
the c^ds. Obtain management's representation that the listing is complete. 

Havia^€vYiev\X:ayyevty^^iat'Grie/Town/haynjo-cvedttcav'dy. 

EyceptCony: hJone/ 

12. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 5 cards (or all cards if less than 5) that were used 
during the fiscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or combined statement for each card (for a 
debit card, randomly select one monthly bank statement), obtain supporting documentation, and: 

Thiyytep iy not applicable/. 

a) Observe that there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and supporting 
documentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/debit card purchases, exception reports for excessive fuel 
card usage) was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the authorized card holder. 
[Note: Requiring such approval may constrain the legal authority of certain public officials (e.g., mayor 
of a Lawrason Act municipality); these instances should not be reported.)] 

Thiyytep iy not applicable/. 

b) Observe that finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 

Thiyytep iy not applicable/. 

13. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #12 above, excluding fuel cards, 
randomly select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 10) from each statement, and obtain supporting 
documentation for the transactions (i.e. each card should have 10 transactions subject to testing). For each 
transaction, observe that it is supported by: 

Thiyytep iy not applicable/. 
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(1) An original itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased, 

i^xytc!CppllccMe< 

(2) Written documentation of the business/public purpose, and 

TKCi'iCep not ccppllccible< 

(3) Documentation of the individuals participating in meals (for meal charges only). 

ThX^^t^ notappliccMe< 

Travel and Travel-Related Expense Reimbursement (excluding card transactions) 

14. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during the fiscal 
period and management's representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. Randomly select 5 
reimbursements, obtain the related expense reimbursement forms/prepaid expense documentation of each 
selected reimbursement, as well as the supporting documentation. For each of the 5 reimbursements selected: 

Mie/ ohtuCned/ from/ OL/ of cCH troA/eV ccnd/ trcuveii-relaxed/ 
e^en&e/ retmibufjementp duriA^ the/ fC^caX/ period/ ixnd/ mana^e^viemth' 
repre'&ev\t(XtXon/ that the/ UMng/ Cy complete/. We^ royndomly ieleeted/ fOve/ 
retmhur^ewienty a^nd/ obtained/ the/ related/ reimbtAnemert 
fbrm&/prepald/e^eviie/doc4^me4tCatLOy\/of eadh/selected/reimhuriemert, a^weU/ 
a^the/^upporttex^dxycumertatLon/. 

T)cceptLOny hJone/ 

a) If reimbursed using a per diem, agree the reimbursement rate to those rates established either by the State 
of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services Administration (www.gsa.gov). 

Thii'ttep not applicable/. 

b) If reimbursed using actual cost, observe that the reimbursement is supported by an original itemized 
receipt that identifies precisely what was pinchased. 

We/ noted/ all/ relmhtAx'iemevyty were/ supported/ hy original/ itemO^ed/ receCpty 

Tyoepttony hJone/ 

c) Observe that each reimbursement is supported by dociunentation of the business/public purpose (for meal 
charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those individuals participating) and other 
documentation required by written policy (procedure #lh). 

We/ noted/ each/ reimhurhemert iy yxpported/ hy documertatCon/ of the/ 
hu&i4A£'&y^LdyUc/purpoie/. 

EyceptCony hJone/ 

d) Observe that each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone other than the 
person receiving reimbursement. 

We/ noted/ all/ relmbtAriemev\ty were/ reA^iewed/ ax^d/ approved/ in/ writing/ hy 
yymeone/other thaxvthe/perion/receOving/lhe/reivhhuriement. 

EyceptCony hJone/ 
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Contracts 

15. Obtain from management a listing of all agreements/contracts for professional services, materials and 
supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the fiscal period. 
Alternately, the practitioner may use an equivalent selection source, such as an active vendor list. Obtain 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 contracts (or all contracts if less 
than 5) from the listing, excluding the practitioner's contract, and: 

We//mm/mo-no^emen^r of /t>K 
prtyfa-iiConc^ iervCce^, maX^CaX/yoixd'iupplte^, leaie^, and'COn&Cructtovi' 
CL<:XXAfCCX£^1h^were/C4\iXtcit^d/<yr re4^ewed/d4A4^C4\g^the^fC&<x^pe4^C<yd/. We/ 

iele<Xe^ciU/three/cor\trcicC:y{hym/X^^£/lC&C. 7lK€//buft?vc<>ntmctwa^a//ma4acm^ 
agre&meyit. 

^)cceptt(yny. N<ytxe/ 

a) Observe that the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (e.g., solicited quotes 
or bids, advertised), if required by law. 

Twer coy\tracCy were/ aibyecC txy the/ 3Cd/ Lcuw. We/ observed/ thccC theie/ two-
contracCy were/ hi^C4^/ci<xxn'd(M\ce/wCth/the/ Lat^OiicLvia/ pubU/C/3Cd/Lcvw. 

T)cceptC<yny Mane/ 

b) Observe that the contract was approved by the governing body/board, if required by policy or law (e.g. 
Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter). 

We/ obierved/ tfwUt the/ conCrcLCty were/ cvpproved/ hy the/ g<rvernCng/ 
body/bocLrd/. 

b)cceptCan&^ hJane/ 

c) If the contract was amended (e.g. change order), observe that the original contract terms provided for 
such an amendment. 

We/ noted/ nane/ofthe/ contracty were/ cuviended/ dAArCng/the/CLudXtyecir. 

E)cceptCany Mane/ 

d) Randomly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain the supporting 
invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe that the invoice and related payment agreed 
to the terms and conditions of the contract. 

We/KOyndatydy iele<Xed/ane/paymertfram/Xhe/{v&ccU/perCad/far ecLch/oflhe/ 

^hree/cantrcLcty, obt^Xned/XKe/iUppartC^^^ iM^/ato&', agreed/the/(M^/aCoe/to-the/ 
cantrcLctt^my, ard/obierved/d^wcCd^Lr\^fau:^and/relccCed/pciymer\t 
a^eed/ ta-d^term^ and/ candCtCan&' of the/ contract. 

E}cceptCon&< Mane/ 
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Payroll and Personnel 

16. Obtain a listing of employees/elected officials employed during the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 employees/officials, obtain related paid salaries 
and personnel files, and agree paid salaries to authorized salaries/pay rates in the personnel files. 

We' ohVci>iA\ed/ a/ erf e'fvVployee^elecC&d/ oiftoCcUy ewVployed/ XJie/ 
fUccd/ period/ (M\d/ repreieftCetCLcm/ tKe' U' 
coniplet^e/. We/ rceruiondy ieZecteci/ /tv6' er^loyee^offtciciU', obVoUAxed/ reXxxted/ 
paid/h(:dxxrie^oiv\d/perhov\r\£l/file^, OLYid/ a^eed/poudy^(iLarie^txr CMAthjorO^,ed/ 
hcdarie>^OLy raZ&^per'd^O'^^ricy'ycCppyxrved/hcdjCiry Oyf^d/wage^ ichedide/. 

E)cceptCony hJone/ 

17. Randomly select one pay period during the fiscal period. For the 5 employees/officials selected under #16 
above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay period, and; 

We' Kondorydy iele<Xed/ one/ pay period/ during/ the/ fUccd/ period/, for the/ /tve/ 
er^loyee^offudciU'iel&cted/under #16 dbove/, we/ohtaCned/attendances recordy 
and/ leave/ dociMnenOxCionfyr iXxe^pay period/. 

a) Observe that all selected employees/officials documented their daily attendance and leave (e.g., vacation, 
sick, compensatory). (Note: Generally, an elected official is not eligible to eam leave and does not 
document his/her attendance and leave. However, if the elected official is earning leave according to 
policy and/or contract, the official should document his/her daily attendance and leave.) 

Two- ofthe/fOue/ employees maOnt^ained/ daCly atX^ndance/ and/ leave/ records. 
OflXxe/OlXxerlXxree/evyiployee^, one'way an elected/offtcCcd/who-doe^ not earn 
leave} one/ way o/ terwwnated/ employee/ ay of the/ te^C period/, and/ one 
employee way hired/after the te^ period/. 

f)cceptiony: hJone 

b) Observe that supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees/officials. 

We observed/yAperviior approval/on one of the attendance recordy. 

f)cceptiony: Seeahove. 

ManagemenfyKeyponAec 5ee/Mana^emeia;C'i'CorfiecC£ve/f4ctuW/pla^v. 

c) Observe that any leave accrued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entity's cumulative leave 
records. 

for thetwo-employeeytested/, leaveiyreflected/ontheleaverecord/. 
However, thereappearyto-bea/probtevn/intheyyftwaretX^atcaa&eythe 
acciAmalated/balanceto-be incorrectly preiented/. The software doey not 
reflectthetraeaccumulated/balancedoieto-thelecafe not being' 
accumAAlated/fyrthefir^ U^yyionthyofemploymentwhich/iythe 
probationary period/. 

f)iceptiony. Seeahove. 

ManagemenXfyReyponAe^. SeeManoLgementfyCorrectXAfeActionPlan 
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18. Obtain a listing of those employees/officials that received termination payments during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the list is complete. Randomly select two employees/officials, obtain 
related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in management's termination payment calculations, 
agree the hours to the employee/officials' cumulate leave records, and agree the pay rates to the 
employee/officials' authorized pay rates in the employee/officials' personnel files. 

InitUdXy, 1h^Towi^dld/i^X)tlC&CcLyiy efrVployee^offlcicU^ 
paym&y\Xy. However, procedures, we^ Cded^Zvfted/ three' eftiployeey who-
reoeised/ w terryiC4\aXtoy\/ pciymev\X: which/ ma^aa^emefiC agreed/ with. We/ 
rcLvidorydy ielected/ two- evrcployees (M\d/ obtcUned/ Ihe/ relccCed/ docAMnevyXuCCofv. 
for both employees, Xhe/hotsrypcUd/for U<^leu\/e/ appear to- c<yy\trcidCcC agency 
policy. The/pay raXosagreed/to-Ihe/authorised/pay rates. 

ExeeptCony See/ above/. 

MaAvagemeryXfyRe^on&ec See/MaivagevnexU'i'CorrectiSe/AcCioyi'Plavi'. 

19. Obtain management's representation that employer and employee portions of payroll taxes, retirement 
contributions, health insurance premiums, and workers' compensation premiums have been paid, and 
associated forms have been filed, by required deadlines. 

We'ohCained/the/ repre^ex\taCLOy\s. 

EX'CeptCoYiy hJone/ 

Ethics 

20. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #16 under "Payroll and Personnel" above, 
obtain ethics documentation from management, and: 

U^ing/Xhe/selected/employee^officiaXs, we/6bta0r\ed/'dvedocAsme>rtaXiOYv. 

a. Observe that the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed one hour of ethics 
training during the fiscal period. 

M}e/observed/four ofthe'five/employeeshad/coryipleCed/one/hour of ethics 
trai^iing/during/the/fUcabperCod/. It appeary that this efuployee/re&ig'yied/ 
before training/ was completed/ wv 2017. 

EiccepCXony See above. 

Ma/nagemev\XfyKeipOY\Ae: See moA^uxgeme^y correctiveactCovx/plan/. 

b. Observe that the documentation demonstrates each employee/official attested 
through signature verification that he or she has read the entity's ethics policy during the fiscal period. 

We did/ not observe documenXatiovx/ demonytrating/the employeeyf decXjed 
offUUcdyhadreadthepoiicy. 

E}cceptXony See above. 

ManagemenXfy'Reipon&e: Seemoyna.gement'ycorrectLVeactCon/playiL 

69 



Town of Lake Providence 
Lake Providence, Louisiana 
Report on Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
June 30, 2018 

Debt Service 

21. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes issued during the fiscal period and management's representation that the listing 
is complete. Select all bonds/notes on the listing, obtain supporting documentation, and observe that State 
Bond Commission approval was obtained for each bond/note issued. 

E)cceptC(yny bJone< 

22. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and management's representation 
that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond/note, inspect debt covenants, obtain supporting 
documentation for the reserve balance and payments, and agree actual reserve balances and payments to those 
required by debt covenants. 

Kctndoyydy iele<X:ed/(yt^£^htyyidi ^4^^e<X^d/(iehCc<yve^^/M^Xy, chtcu4\ed/iuppartX^^^ 
doi:MAVie^\XXiticnvfor'd^re'^e^e/hcdxM\ce/a'V\d/pciyvne^\X:^, ci'V\d/<xnripared/cuXu<il/ 
Keie^e^hcda4^ice^a4\(i'payme4^tyt4:y'1h/yie^r^uu'ed/hy d€htcove4\cL^\Zy. TKe'^unv 
ofKe'&e^e^(uxxyu4^ti'aynd/certifCcaX^of(iep<yi{tye^u:eed^th£/r^uu'e'mey\t. The/ 
hiyy\d/cove4\(M^Xi'aX^L4^xdAAd^a/Kecfuir&mBi^X:{br a/c<yy\XX4\^e4\cy fund/. The/mm/ 
of tKe/contingency oux^nMXt^and/ce^TxfUMte^ofd^po^i^helov} the/ 
recftM^^&ment. The/^tAAYV(yf'&\je/re^ev\fe/and/cOY\Xin^ev\£y OL<xouy\X:^oind/ 
ce^iXfCc^^Ue^ofdepa^ov&rciliU'$2,^67 ^hortofthe/re<^uOre/ment. 

Eicceptuyny See^ctbove/. 

Mcn4^'a,g-efyienXfyKe^<yn&e^ See/m4M\age^nent'yc<yrreet(^/e/(uXC(yy\/plav\/. 

Other 

23. Obtain a listing of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Select all misappropriations on the listing, obtain supporting 
documentation, and observe that the entity reported the misappropriation(s) to the legislative auditor and the 
district attorney of the parish in which the entity is domiciled. 

The/ agency repvC'&enCed/there/ were/ net miy^proprCatUtny tet lOiC. Howe\fer, 
dAArCng/CncfuCrCey, manage^yientad^/C&ed/XhccCthere^wcLyone/Cnitance/where/ 
$121 appecu'ytxrhcvi/e'heentiiken/hy an/employee/. Management did/not 
include/thC^iiy^e^<ynthe/Uithecau&e/thereaway no-e^fCdence/ttrprove/ 
mUccpproprUUXetn/. The/LyyAe^waynotrep(yi^ed/tetthe/legldcUU/e^audCCe>rorthe/ 
dC&CrCct aWyrney. 

EX'CeptUtny See/above/. 

ManagemenXfy "Reypon&e/. See/ wianagewienX^y correcX^e/ acXXxm/ plan 
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24. Observe that the entity has posted on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 24:523.1 
concerning the reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of public funds. 

We^loccUed/lhe^MtUx/C^towvx/HcCiU iTxe/notice/iho\v\^(>y\/lhe^wehiCte< 
However, dAA^txytBchAxCc^d^fficAAlt^^ octtve'. 

E)cc€ptiony: See/cOyo\e< 

Ke^ome/: See/ ma¥\£i^emjeY\jtf^ corrective/ actCon/ ploAV. 

We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review, the objective of which would be the 
expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. Accordingly, we 
do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional procediures, other matters might have 
come to oiu: attention that would have been reported to you. 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C areas identified in the 
SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. Accordingly, this 
report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by 
the LLA as a public document. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
December 24, 2018 
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BOSCH & 
STATHAM 

Public Accountants 

MANAGEMENT LETTER 

The Honorable Robert N. Amacker, Jr., Mayor 
and Ms. Lee Ann Clement, Tovm Clerk 

Town of Lake Providence 
Lake Providence, Louisiana 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Town of Lake Providence, as of and for the 
year ended Jime 30, 2018, we considered the Town's intemal control to plan oiu: auditing procedures for the purpose 
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the intemal control. 

However, during our audit, we noted certain matters involving intemal control that are presented for your 
consideration. This letter does not affect our report dated December 24, 2018, on the financial statements of the Town. 
We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. Our comments and recommendations, 
which have been discussed with appropriate members of management, are intended to in^rove the intemal control or 
result in other operating efficiencies. We will be pleased to discuss these comments in further detail at your 
convenience, to perform additional study of these matters, or to assist you in inq)lementing the recommendations. Our 
comments and management's responses are summarized as follows: 

ML2018-001 Improvement of Written Policies and Procedures 

Year First Reported 
2017 

Criteria 
Best practices suggest formal written policies and procedures are necessary to provide a clear understanding of what 
should be done, how it should be done, who should do it, and when it should be done. Such practices should include a 
monitoring process to ensure the procedures are followed and meet management's expectations. 

Condition 
During the fiscal year 2017 audit, we noted that the Town's personnel policy did not address some areas of 
timekeeping and payroll processing. During 2017 audit procediures, we identified some areas of conflict between 
management and employees and between departments relating to timekeeping and payroll processing. Particularly, 
there was not a clear policy to determine when an employee was to be compensated for overtime. We also noted that 
salaried enq)loyees were not required to maintain attendance records. During fiscal year 2018, a new personnel policy 
was adopted. However, it does not specifically address whether or not salaried en^loyees are required to con^lete 
attendance records. 

Melissa Bosch, CPA (318) 475-1987 • Michael Statham, CPA (318) 355-9943 
107B West Alabama Avenue, Ruston, Louisiana 71270 • Post Office Box 2377, Ruston, Louisiana 71273-2377 
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Diuing the 2018 audit, we also noted the following: 

• The contracting policy does not require standard terms and conditions to be used in contracts. 
• The collections policy does not include procedures to ensure that the Town collects all funds that might be 

due to it. For example, a procedure that might be included is to con^are requested grant funds and state 
databases to amounts recorded in the general ledger. 

• The ethics policy does not specifically address actions to be taken if violations occiu*, procedures to monitor 
ethics violations, or require an annual certification from each enq)loyee that they have read the ethics policy. 

• The Town does not have a debt policy. We understand that the Town does not anticipate borrowing funds. 
However, we recommend that the Town include a policy that states at a minimum that, if debt is incurred or 
issued, the Town will comply with state laws and rules of the state bond commission. 

• The Tovra's credit card policy has not been recently updated. We understand that the Town does not 
currently use credit cards. We recommend in^lementing a written policy that it is the Town's policy not to 
utilize credit or debit cards from any vendor or bank. 

Cause 
As the policies are very detailed, it is easy to overlook elements that should be included. Actual events often highlight 
where policies need to be clarified. Management attempts to revise the policies on a timely basis. 

Effect 
Lack of thorough policies leaves issues open to interpretation and can lead to conflict. 

Recommendation 
We recommend the Town review and update the current written policies and procedures to address all kno\ra issues. 

Management's Response 
See management's corrective action plan. 

Oiu: audit procedures are designed primarily to enable us to form opinions on the financial statements of the Town of 
Lake Providence, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, which collectively comprise the Town's financial 
statements, and therefore, may not reveal all weaknesses in policies and procedures that may exist. 

Also included are management's responses to our current year management letter comments. We have performed no 
audit work to verify the content of the responses. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Mayor and Town Clerk of the Town of Lake 
Providence and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

BOSCH & STATHAM, LLC 

Ruston, Louisiana 
December 24, 2018 
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Robert N. Amacker, Jr. 
Mayor 

Lee Ann W. Clement 
Certified Municipal Clerk 

Town of Lake Providence 
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 

201 SPARROW STREET 

LAKE PROVIDENCE, LOUISIANA 71254 
TELEPHONE: 318-559-2288 

FAX: 318-559-3442 

December 24, 2018 

Aldermen: 
Jason Condrey 

Nathaniel Madere 
Barbara McDaniel 

Karl Magce 
Donald B. Meadows 

Attorney: Kenneth 
"Andy" Brister, Jr. 

Bosch & Statham, LLC 
Attention: Mr. Melissa Bosch, CPA 
P.O. Box 2377 
Ruston, Louisiana 71273-2377 

Re: Town of Lake Providence Audit FY ending June 30,2018 - Responses/Corrective Action Plan 

Dear Mrs. Bosch: 

In reference to the above, we are responding as follows: 

2018-001 -Police Department Evidence Room - We will request Chief of Police respond and take 
necessary action. 

2018-002 - Doubt about Going Concern - We agree with this finding due to the fact that discussion has 
been made with the Board of Aldermen for several years. The solution to reducing utility fund transfers 
would be to sell the Lake Providence Community and reduce the police department to a twelve hour 
shift. These solutions require Board of Aldermen approval. 

2018-003-Possible Theft of Traffic Ticket Receipts-We will request Chief of Police respond and take 
necessary action. 

2018-004 - Errors in Accounting Software Leave Records - We agree that reports are not accurate and 
the accounting software company 'should be contacted for corrective action. 

ML-2018-001- Improvement of Written Policy and Procedures - We refer the SAUP Comments to the 
new administration to evaluate and take action as necessary. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me, as I am, 

Sincerely, 

Robert N. Amacker, Jr. 

'This institution is an equal opportuniti/ provider and employer' 


